
 
 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF THE  
HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MADERA 

 
Notice and Agenda 

 
6:00 PM          Madera City Hall 
Wednesday, January 14th, 2026       Council Chambers 
           205 W. 4th Street 

           Madera, CA 93637 

This Notice, Meeting Agendas, Board Meeting Packets, and Meeting Minutes can be viewed 
electronically on the Housing Authority’s website - located at www.maderaha.org. There, you can access 
the tab “About Us” and then open the tab “Board Meeting Agenda.”  
 
This meeting of the Housing Authority’s Board of Commissioners is open to the public. Members of the 
public may participate in the meeting and comment on an Agenda item in person or remotely by logging 
onto Zoom: 

Zoom Meeting Link 
https://cityofmadera.zoom.us/j/87988042921?pwd=734UM9cYIuWt4zG7FPmaB3Ju43Ezjm.1 

 
or alternatively by telephone by dialing (669) 900-6833 and then entering Meeting ID No 879 8804 2921. 
 
Written materials related to an item on the Agenda for the open session portion of this meeting distributed 
to the Board of Commissioners less than 72 hours before this scheduled meeting, are available for public 
inspection during normal business hours at the Housing Authority’s office located at 205 N G Street, 
Madera, CA 93637. 
 
Comments will also be sent via email to Ms. Giselle Flores at giselle@maderaha.org or by regular mail 
sent to the Housing Authority at 205 N G Street, Madera, CA 93637, Attention Giselle Flores. 
 
The meeting room is accessible to the physically disabled and the services of a translator can be made 
available upon request. Any accommodation for the disabled, language signers, assistive listening 
devices, or translation services needed to facilitate an individual’s participation in this public meeting 
should be made at least seventy-two (72) hours prior to the meeting by contacting the City of Madera’s 
Human Resources Dept. at (559) 661-5400, Ext. 8704 or the Housing Authority at (559) 674-5695 Ext. 
222 between the business hours of 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday. Those who are 
hearing impaired can call 711 or 1.800.867.4323 for a TTY Relay Service. 

http://www.maderaha.org/
https://cityofmadera.zoom.us/j/87988042921?pwd=734UM9cYIuWt4zG7FPmaB3Ju43Ezjm.1
https://cityofmadera.zoom.us/j/87988042921?pwd=734UM9cYIuWt4zG7FPmaB3Ju43Ezjm.1
mailto:giselle@maderaha.org


 
 

Page 2  

CALL TO ORDER:  Chairperson Anita Evans 
 
ROLL CALL: 

    Chairperson Anita Evans, 
    Vice-Chairperson Jose Rodriguez, 

    Commissioner Cece Gallegos, 
    Commissioner Elsa Mejia, 
    Commissioner Steve Montes,   
    Commissioner Artemio Villegas, and         
    Commissioner Rohi Zacharia 
 
INVOCATION: 
Bishop Sherrod Cotton, Bethesda Madera Firehouse Church. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 
 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA:  
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT:    
The first fifteen minutes of the meeting are reserved for members of the public to address the Board of Commissioners 
on items which are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Housing Authority. Speakers shall be limited to three (3) 
minutes. Speakers will be asked, but are not required, to identify themselves and state the subject of their comment. If 
the subject is an item on the Agenda, the Chairperson has the option of asking the speaker to hold their comment until 
that item is called. Comments regarding items listed for “Public Hearing” on the agenda, should be held until the Public 
Hearing is opened. The Board is prohibited by law from taking any action on matters discussed that are not on the 
agenda, and no adverse conclusions should be drawn if the Board does not respond to a public comment at this time.  
 
  
A. PRESENTATIONS/WORKSHOPS:  

 
A-1  FY 2025-2026 - First Quarter Budget Presentation – Djordan Didulo 
 

 
B. CONSENT CALENDAR: 

Matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered routine and will be enacted by one motion and a 
single vote. There will be no separate discussion of each of these items. If any Commissioner or member of the 
public wishes to discuss a matter listed on the Consent Calendar, they can request that such an item be removed 
from the Consent Calendar, and such an item will be considered separately.  

 
 
 B-1 Approval of the December 10th, 2025, Regular Board Meeting Minutes 

 

B-2 Approval of Registered Audited Demands for December 2025. 

 

B-3  Approval of Out-of-State Travel Training: 
 

o NAHRO Washington Conference - Washington, DC- 03/07/2026 – 03/11/2026 
 Blanca Mendoza-Navarro, Executive Director 
 Anita Evans, Board Chair 



 
 

Page 3  

 
 

C. RESOLUTIONS, AGREEMENTS, BIDS, HEARINGS, AND/OR PETITIONS: 

 

C-1 RESOLUTION No. 1344 of The Housing Authority of the City of Madera to Consider  
Approval of Updated Salary Schedule Related to California Minimum Wage Compliance 

 
 
D. WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS: Giselle Flores, Executive Administrative Assistant 
 
 
E. ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS: Blanca Mendoza-Navarro, Executive Director 

 
E-1:  Monthly Housing Activity Report 
  

  25-Jan 25-Feb 25-Mar 25-Apr 5-May 25-Jun 24-Jul 25-Aug 25-Sep 25-Oct 25-Nov 25-Dec 

Section 8 Section 8 
Households 

Assisted 720 664 659 694 672 660 664 269 628 630 643 623 

YTD Lease Up 
projection 89% 83% 89% 86% 84% 82% 82% 81% 78% 78% 80% 77% 

MTD HAP 
Expenses 

$536.564 $536,229 $529,309 $614,532 $605,607 $609,505  $602,752 $584,239 $581,529 $569,529 $569,529  $556,614 

Waiting List 269 269 269 269 269 269 269 269 269 269 269 269 

  

Public Housing Public Housing 

Vacancies 8 10 6 7 2 3 4 1 0 3 1 1 
Waiting List 3,242 3,242 3,145 3161 3,236 3,280 3,311 3,028 3,166 3,140 3,120 3,139 

Unit Turnover 2 5 3 4 2 1 1 0 2 0 1 5 
                          

Farm Labor Farm Labor 

Vacancies 1 0 0 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 2 
Waiting List 8 5 5 8 7 16 8 12 17 18 17 22 

Unit Turnover 1 2 0 0 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 

                          

Maintenance MAINTENANCE 

Public Housing Public Housing 

Open Work 
Orders 329 127 90 37 32 104 41 22 21 15 37 33 

Average days 23.22 25.09 18.73 15.88 7.85 10.98 9.42 10.07 9.03 7.91 9.66 13.29 
                          

Farm Labor Farm Labor 

Open Work 
Orders 116 40 50 105 98 132 87 78 75 75 62 75 

Average days 24.32 21.89 16.44 12.12 20.19 24.14 9.42 22.94 23.7 23.7 24.72 26.61 

 
 
F. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT: Blanca Mendoza-Navarro, Executive Director 
 
 
G.        COMMISSIONER REPORTS: 
 

H.        CLOSED SESSION:   Attorney Megan Crouch 

The Board of Commissioners will adjourn into closed session to discuss the following items.  

H-1: Discussion of litigation matters pursuant to CA Govt. Code Sections listed below: 



 
 

Page 4  

A. Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation  
• Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to § 54956.9(b): 1 case 
 

I. ADJOURNMENT:  
The next Regular Monthly Meeting will be February 11th, 2026 in the City of Madera, Council Chambers. 
 

 
Certificate of Posting 

 
I, Giselle Flores, declare under the penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California, that I am an 

employee of the Housing Authority of the City of Madera, and that I posted the above January 14th, 2026 Agenda for 
the Regular Meeting of the Housing Authority of the City of Madera’s Board of Commissioners, near the front entrance 
of the office of Housing Authority located at 205 North G Street, Madera, CA 93637, on the Housing Authority’s 
Website, and at the front entrance of the Madera City Hall, located at 205 W. 4th Street, Madera, CA 93637, at or about 
4:30 p.m. 
 
Executed this 8th day of January. 
 
 
            Giselle Flores     

Giselle Flores 
Executive Administrative Assistant  
Housing Authority of the City of Madera 



  

   

 

   Housing Authority of the City of Madera 
 

 

 

BOARD MEMORANDUM 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

The Housing Authority of the City of Madera (Agency) would like to present the Fiscal Year (FY) 2025-

2026 Quarter 1 (Q1) operating results. The attached Income Statements are broken down by fund, which 

provide Q1 actuals for revenues and expenditures, and are presented in a Year-to-Date budget comparison 

format. 

Table 1 is a summary of the Revolving Fund for Q1 FY 2025-2026. 

Table 1: Revolving Fund Q1 FY 2025-2026 

 Q1 Annual Budget Budget % to Date 

Revenues $110,071 $390,794 28% 

Expenditures $ 109,702 $390,794 28% 

Surplus (Deficit) $369 $0  

Table 2 is a summary of the Public Housing Fund for Q1 FY 2025-2026. 

Table 2: Public Housing Fund Q1 FY 2025-2026 

 Q1 Annual Budget Budget % to Date 

Revenues $706,769 $2,620,046 27% 

Expenditures $578,844 $2,629,058 22% 

Surplus (Deficit) $127,925 $9,012  

TO: Board of Commissioners 

        Housing Authority of the City of Madera 

 

FROM: Djordan Didulo, MPA  

              Finance and Administration Manager 

               

BOARD MEETING: January 14, 2025 

AGENDA ITEM: A-1 

AUTHOR: Djordan Didulo, MPA 

                    Financial and Administration Manager 

DATE: January 8, 2025 

SUBJECT: Fiscal Year 2025-2026 Q1 Operating Results 

 



  

   

 

   Housing Authority of the City of Madera 
 

 

Table 3 is a summary of the ROSS Fund for Q1 FY 2025-2026. 

Table 3: ROSS Fund Q1 FY 2025-2026 

 Q1 Annual Budget Budget % to Date 

Revenues $0 $0 N/A 

Expenditures $0 $0 N/A 

Surplus (Deficit) $0 $0  

 
Table 4 is a summary of the FSS Fund for Q1 FY 2025-2026. 

Table 4: FSS Fund Q1 FY 2025-2026 

 Q1 Annual Budget Budget % to Date 

Revenues $9,924 $65,070 15% 

Expenditures $16,794 $65,070 26% 

Surplus (Deficit) ($6,869) $0  

 
Table 5 is a summary of the Farm Labor Fund for Q1 FY 2025-2026. 

Table 5: Farm Labor Fund Q1 FY 2025-2026 

 Q1 Annual Budget Budget % to Date 

Revenues $296,523 $1,363,643 22% 

Expenditures $264,487 $1,363,643 19% 

Surplus (Deficit) $32,036 $0  

 
Table 6 is a summary of the Pomona Ranch Fund for Q1 FY 2025-2026* 

*Table 6: Pomona Ranch Fund Q1 FY 2025-2026 

 Q1 Annual Budget Budget % to Date 

Revenues    

Expenditures    

Surplus (Deficit)    



  

   

 

   Housing Authority of the City of Madera 
 

 

 

Table 7 is a summary of the HCV Fund for Q1 FY 2025-2026. 

Table 7: HCV Fund Q1 FY 2025-2026 

 Q1 Annual Budget Budget % to Date 

Revenues $1,874,397 $7,363,124 25% 

Expenditures $1,837,602 $7,363,124 25% 

Surplus (Deficit) $36,795 $0  

 

The Capital Fund has had no expenditures and, as a result, has generated no revenues. 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Revolving Fund FY 2025-2026 Q1 Income Statement 

2. Public Housing Fund FY 2025-2026 Q1 Income Statement 

3. ROSS Fund FY 2025-2026 Q1 Income Statement – No Revenue or Expenses for FY 2025-

2026 

4. FSS Fund FY 2025-2026 Q1 Income Statement 

5. Farm Labor FY 2025-2026 Q1 Income Statement 

6. *Pomona Ranch Fund FY 2025-2026 Q1 Income Statement- will be provided during the 

meeting. 

7. HCV Fund FY 2025-2026 Q1 Income Statement 



1/9/2026 4:41 PM

 PTD Actual  PTD Budget  Variance  % Var  YTD Actual  YTD Budget  Variance  % Var  Annual Actual/Budget %

          MORES/Loan 308 B.ST -11,118.65 0.00 11,118.65 N/A -11,118.65 0.00 11,118.65 N/A 0.00

 Revenue & Expenses

 INCOME

 TENANT INCOME

     Rental Income

Non-Dwelling Rent -57,564.00 -57,564.00 0.00 0.00 -57,564.00 -57,564.00 0.00 0.00 -230,256.00

     Total Rental Income 57,564.00 57,564.00 0.00 0.00 57,564.00 57,564.00 0.00 0.00 230,256.00

 TOTAL TENANT INCOME 57,564.00 57,564.00 0.00 0.00 57,564.00 57,564.00 0.00 0.00 230,256.00

 OTHER INCOME

     Investment Income - Unrestricted 1,333.12 1,249.26 83.86 6.71 1,333.12 1,249.26 83.86 6.71 4,997.00

Interest Income 39,634.29 28,749.99 10,884.30 37.86 39,634.29 28,749.99 10,884.30 37.86 115,000.00

     Management Fee Income 10,001.25 10,135.26 -134.01 -1.32 10,001.25 10,135.26 -134.01 -1.32 40,541.00

     Miscellaneous Other Income 1,538.22 0.00 1,538.22 N/A 1,538.22 0.00 1,538.22 N/A 0.00

 TOTAL OTHER INCOME 52,506.88 40,134.51 12,372.37 30.83 52,506.88 40,134.51 12,372.37 30.83 160,538.00

 TOTAL INCOME 110,070.88 97,698.51 12,372.37 12.66 110,070.88 97,698.51 12,372.37 12.66 390,794.00 0.28

 EXPENSES

 ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

     Administrative Salaries

          Administrative Salaries 30,239.83 25,848.00 -4,391.83 -16.99 30,239.83 25,848.00 -4,391.83 -16.99 103,392.00

          Employee Benefit Contribution - Admin 5,821.11 3,547.50 -2,273.61 -64.09 5,821.11 3,547.50 -2,273.61 -64.09 14,190.00

Retirement-admin. 7,690.46 9,592.26 1,901.80 19.83 7,690.46 9,592.26 1,901.80 19.83 38,369.00

ICMA Admin Benefits. 1,659.32 1,628.49 -30.83 -1.89 1,659.32 1,628.49 -30.83 -1.89 6,514.00

          SUI Expense 38.74 39.99 1.25 3.13 38.74 39.99 1.25 3.13 160.00

     Total Administrative Salaries 45,449.46 40,656.24 -4,793.22 -11.79 45,449.46 40,656.24 -4,793.22 -11.79 162,625.00

     Legal Expense

          Criminal Background Checks 126.24 60.00 -66.24 -110.40 126.24 60.00 -66.24 -110.40 240.00

          General Legal Expense 563.42 3,900.00 3,336.58 85.55 563.42 3,900.00 3,336.58 85.55 15,600.00

     Total Legal Expense 689.66 3,960.00 3,270.34 82.58 689.66 3,960.00 3,270.34 82.58 15,840.00

     Other Admin Expenses

          Staff Training 620.40 600.00 -20.40 -3.40 620.40 600.00 -20.40 -3.40 2,400.00

          Travel 1,716.27 600.00 -1,116.27 -186.04 1,716.27 600.00 -1,116.27 -186.04 2,400.00

          Accounting Fees 3,338.22 1,200.00 -2,138.22 -178.18 3,338.22 1,200.00 -2,138.22 -178.18 4,800.00

          Auditing Fees 480.00 1,860.00 1,380.00 74.19 480.00 1,860.00 1,380.00 74.19 7,440.00

          Consultants 0.00 720.00 720.00 100.00 0.00 720.00 720.00 100.00 2,880.00

     Total Other Admin Expenses 6,154.89 4,980.00 -1,174.89 -23.59 6,154.89 4,980.00 -1,174.89 -23.59 19,920.00

     Miscellaneous Admin Expenses

          Membership and Fees 90.00 385.50 295.50 76.65 90.00 385.50 295.50 76.65 1,542.00

          Advertising 216.01 60.00 -156.01 -260.02 216.01 60.00 -156.01 -260.02 240.00

          Office Supplies 591.96 720.00 128.04 17.78 591.96 720.00 128.04 17.78 2,880.00

          Telephone 144.63 144.00 -0.63 -0.44 144.63 144.00 -0.63 -0.44 576.00

          Postage 1,017.72 732.00 -285.72 -39.03 1,017.72 732.00 -285.72 -39.03 2,928.00

          Software Lisense Fees 817.61 3,279.99 2,462.38 75.07 817.61 3,279.99 2,462.38 75.07 13,120.00

          Copiers 1,596.79 1,239.99 -356.80 -28.77 1,596.79 1,239.99 -356.80 -28.77 4,960.00

          Software 44.45 0.00 -44.45 N/A 44.45 0.00 -44.45 N/A 0.00

          Internet 781.68 780.00 -1.68 -0.22 781.68 780.00 -1.68 -0.22 3,120.00

          Cell Phones/Pagers 364.81 360.00 -4.81 -1.34 364.81 360.00 -4.81 -1.34 1,440.00

          Other Misc Admin Expenses 2,164.25 2,055.99 -108.26 -5.27 2,164.25 2,055.99 -108.26 -5.27 8,224.00

ICMA Employee Contri. 4,668.16 0.00 -4,668.16 N/A 4,668.16 0.00 -4,668.16 N/A 0.00

ICMA Employee 457 loan 1,917.06 0.00 -1,917.06 N/A 1,917.06 0.00 -1,917.06 N/A 0.00

     Total Miscellaneous Admin Expenses 14,415.13 9,757.47 -4,657.66 -47.73 14,415.13 9,757.47 -4,657.66 -47.73 39,030.00

 TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 66,709.14 59,353.71 -7,355.43 -12.39 66,709.14 59,353.71 -7,355.43 -12.39 237,415.00

 TENANT SERVICES

     Tenant Services Salaries 12,675.95 11,179.74 -1,496.21 -13.38 12,675.95 11,179.74 -1,496.21 -13.38 44,719.00

     Employee Benefit Contribution - Tenant Svs. 1,544.10 1,622.01 77.91 4.80 1,544.10 1,622.01 77.91 4.80 6,488.00

Retirement-Tenant Svcs. 3,041.48 3,908.49 867.01 22.18 3,041.48 3,908.49 867.01 22.18 15,634.00

ICMA Tenant Ser. Benefit 581.99 704.25 122.26 17.36 581.99 704.25 122.26 17.36 2,817.00

 TOTAL TENANT SERVICES EXPENSES 17,843.52 17,414.49 -429.03 -2.46 17,843.52 17,414.49 -429.03 -2.46 69,658.00

 UTILITY EXPENSES

     Water 78.76 132.00 53.24 40.33 78.76 132.00 53.24 40.33 528.00

     Electricity 2,713.52 1,890.00 -823.52 -43.57 2,713.52 1,890.00 -823.52 -43.57 7,560.00

     Gas 40.08 275.01 234.93 85.43 40.08 275.01 234.93 85.43 1,100.00

     Garbage/Trash Removal 531.75 1,074.99 543.24 50.53 531.75 1,074.99 543.24 50.53 4,300.00

     Sewer 136.01 900.00 763.99 84.89 136.01 900.00 763.99 84.89 3,600.00

 TOTAL UTILITY EXPENSES 3,500.12 4,272.00 771.88 18.07 3,500.12 4,272.00 771.88 18.07 17,088.00

 MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONAL EXPENSES

     General Maint Expense

          Maintenance Salaries 8,114.50 5,576.49 -2,538.01 -45.51 8,114.50 5,576.49 -2,538.01 -45.51 22,306.00

          Employee Benefit Contribution - Maintenance 2,054.46 1,665.24 -389.22 -23.37 2,054.46 1,665.24 -389.22 -23.37 6,661.00

Retirement-Maint. 2,109.95 2,303.25 193.30 8.39 2,109.95 2,303.25 193.30 8.39 9,213.00

ICMA Mtce. Benefits 420.21 351.24 -68.97 -19.64 420.21 351.24 -68.97 -19.64 1,405.00

          Maintenance Uniforms 60.59 24.99 -35.60 -142.46 60.59 24.99 -35.60 -142.46 100.00

          Maintenance Travel/Training 113.67 0.00 -113.67 N/A 113.67 0.00 -113.67 N/A 0.00

          Vehicle Gas, Oil, Grease 581.98 150.00 -431.98 -287.99 581.98 150.00 -431.98 -287.99 600.00

     Total General Maint Expense 13,455.36 10,071.21 -3,384.15 -33.60 13,455.36 10,071.21 -3,384.15 -33.60 40,285.00

     Materials

          Supplies-Grounds 0.00 125.01 125.01 100.00 0.00 125.01 125.01 100.00 500.00

          Supplies-Appliance 49.95 125.01 75.06 60.04 49.95 125.01 75.06 60.04 500.00

          Supplies-Janitorial/Cleaning 190.72 90.00 -100.72 -111.91 190.72 90.00 -100.72 -111.91 360.00

          Supplies-Maint/Repairs 647.05 125.01 -522.04 -417.60 647.05 125.01 -522.04 -417.60 500.00

          Supplies-Plumbing 26.88 125.01 98.13 78.50 26.88 125.01 98.13 78.50 500.00

          Tools and Equipment 71.08 125.01 53.93 43.14 71.08 125.01 53.93 43.14 500.00

     Total Materials 985.68 715.05 -270.63 -37.85 985.68 715.05 -270.63 -37.85 2,860.00

          Contract-Alarm/Extinguisher 0.00 199.50 199.50 100.00 0.00 199.50 199.50 100.00 798.00

REVOLVING FUND-WELLS FARGO (revfund)

Budget Comparison
Period = Oct 2025-Dec 2025

Book = Accrual ; Tree = ysi_bf

 Page 1 of 2



1/9/2026 4:41 PM

 PTD Actual  PTD Budget  Variance  % Var  YTD Actual  YTD Budget  Variance  % Var  Annual Actual/Budget %

REVOLVING FUND-WELLS FARGO (revfund)

Budget Comparison
Period = Oct 2025-Dec 2025

Book = Accrual ; Tree = ysi_bf

          Contract-Pest Control 73.50 36.00 -37.50 -104.17 73.50 36.00 -37.50 -104.17 144.00

          Contract-Grounds 100.80 101.01 0.21 0.21 100.80 101.01 0.21 0.21 404.00

          Contract-HVAC 3.00 0.00 -3.00 N/A 3.00 0.00 -3.00 N/A 0.00

          Contract-Vehicle Maintenance 93.81 500.01 406.20 81.24 93.81 500.01 406.20 81.24 2,000.00

          Contract-Alarm Monitoring 118.24 62.01 -56.23 -90.68 118.24 62.01 -56.23 -90.68 248.00

          Contract-IT Contracts 2,595.69 1,940.01 -655.68 -33.80 2,595.69 1,940.01 -655.68 -33.80 7,760.00

 TOTAL MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONAL EXPENSES 17,426.08 13,624.80 -3,801.28 -27.90 17,426.08 13,624.80 -3,801.28 -27.90 54,499.00

 GENERAL EXPENSES

     Insurance 251.82 300.00 48.18 16.06 251.82 300.00 48.18 16.06 1,200.00

     Property Insurance 94.59 94.74 0.15 0.16 94.59 94.74 0.15 0.16 379.00

     Liability Insurance 158.28 158.49 0.21 0.13 158.28 158.49 0.21 0.13 634.00

Auto Insurance 62.82 63.00 0.18 0.29 62.82 63.00 0.18 0.29 252.00

Workers Comp Insurance 0.00 1,373.76 1,373.76 100.00 0.00 1,373.76 1,373.76 100.00 5,495.00

SUI-Admin. 260.74 258.51 -2.23 -0.86 260.74 258.51 -2.23 -0.86 1,034.00

SUI-Tenant Svcs. 0.00 111.75 111.75 100.00 0.00 111.75 111.75 100.00 447.00

SUI-Mtce. 0.00 55.74 55.74 100.00 0.00 55.74 55.74 100.00 223.00

Medicare-Admin. 201.82 374.76 172.94 46.15 201.82 374.76 172.94 46.15 1,499.00

Medicare-Tenant Svcs. 165.41 162.00 -3.41 -2.10 165.41 162.00 -3.41 -2.10 648.00

Medicare-Mtce. 107.44 80.76 -26.68 -33.04 107.44 80.76 -26.68 -33.04 323.00

     Security/Law Enforcement 2,919.97 0.00 -2,919.97 N/A 2,919.97 0.00 -2,919.97 N/A 0.00

 TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSES 4,222.89 3,033.51 -1,189.38 -39.21 4,222.89 3,033.51 -1,189.38 -39.21 12,134.00

 TOTAL EXPENSES 109,701.75 97,698.51 -12,003.24 -12.29 109,701.75 97,698.51 -12,003.24 -12.29 390,794.00 0.28

 NET INCOME 369.13 0.00 369.13 N/A 369.13 0.00 369.13 N/A 0.00

 Page 2 of 2



1/9/2026 4:41 PM

 PTD Actual  PTD Budget  Variance  % Var  YTD Actual  YTD Budget  Variance  % Var  Annual Actual/Budget %

 Revenue & Expenses

 INCOME

 TENANT INCOME

     Rental Income

          Tenant Rent 424,020.00 412,383.99 11,636.01 2.82 424,020.00 412,383.99 11,636.01 2.82 1,649,536.00

Non-Dwelling Rent -1,650.00 -1,650.00 0.00 0.00 -1,650.00 -1,650.00 0.00 0.00 -6,600.00

     Total Rental Income 425,670.00 414,033.99 11,636.01 2.81 425,670.00 414,033.99 11,636.01 2.81 1,656,136.00

     Other Tenant Income

          Laundry and Vending 277.85 375.00 -97.15 -25.91 277.85 375.00 -97.15 -25.91 1,500.00

          Cleaning Fee 1,760.32 1,749.99 10.33 0.59 1,760.32 1,749.99 10.33 0.59 7,000.00

          Damages 382.07 499.98 -117.91 -23.58 382.07 499.98 -117.91 -23.58 2,000.00

          Late Charges 2,500.00 2,000.01 499.99 25.00 2,500.00 2,000.01 499.99 25.00 8,000.00

          NSF Charges 0.00 49.98 -49.98 -100.00 0.00 49.98 -49.98 -100.00 200.00

          Misc.Tenant Income 130.70 499.98 -369.28 -73.86 130.70 499.98 -369.28 -73.86 2,000.00

     Total Other Tenant Income 5,050.94 5,174.94 -124.00 -2.40 5,050.94 5,174.94 -124.00 -2.40 20,700.00

 TOTAL TENANT INCOME 430,720.94 419,208.93 11,512.01 2.75 430,720.94 419,208.93 11,512.01 2.75 1,676,836.00

 GRANT INCOME

     HUD PHA Operating Grants/Subsidy 237,507.33 210,677.49 26,829.84 12.74 237,507.33 210,677.49 26,829.84 12.74 842,710.00

 TOTAL GRANT INCOME 237,507.33 210,677.49 26,829.84 12.74 237,507.33 210,677.49 26,829.84 12.74 842,710.00

 OTHER INCOME

Interest Income 35,639.46 26,250.00 9,389.46 35.77 35,639.46 26,250.00 9,389.46 35.77 105,000.00

 TOTAL OTHER INCOME 35,639.46 26,250.00 9,389.46 35.77 35,639.46 26,250.00 9,389.46 35.77 105,000.00

PG&E CAPMC/MACE -2,901.59 1,125.00 4,026.59 357.92 -2,901.59 1,125.00 4,026.59 357.92 4,500.00

 TOTAL INCOME 706,769.32 655,011.42 51,757.90 7.90 706,769.32 655,011.42 51,757.90 7.90 2,620,046.00 0.27

 EXPENSES

 ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

     Administrative Salaries

          Administrative Salaries 38,862.82 38,336.52 -526.30 -1.37 38,862.82 38,336.52 -526.30 -1.37 153,346.00

          Employee Benefit Contribution - Admin 8,556.18 7,271.52 -1,284.66 -17.67 8,556.18 7,271.52 -1,284.66 -17.67 29,086.00

Retirement-admin. 13,700.58 13,799.52 98.94 0.72 13,700.58 13,799.52 98.94 0.72 55,198.00

ICMA Admin Benefits. 2,060.72 2,415.48 354.76 14.69 2,060.72 2,415.48 354.76 14.69 9,662.00

          SUI Expense 64.56 100.02 35.46 35.45 64.56 100.02 35.46 35.45 400.00

     Total Administrative Salaries 63,244.86 61,923.06 -1,321.80 -2.13 63,244.86 61,923.06 -1,321.80 -2.13 247,692.00

     Legal Expense

          Criminal Background Checks 210.40 100.02 -110.38 -110.36 210.40 100.02 -110.38 -110.36 400.00

          Tenant Screening 98.45 300.00 201.55 67.18 98.45 300.00 201.55 67.18 1,200.00

          General Legal Expense 925.68 6,499.98 5,574.30 85.76 925.68 6,499.98 5,574.30 85.76 26,000.00

     Total Legal Expense 1,234.53 6,900.00 5,665.47 82.11 1,234.53 6,900.00 5,665.47 82.11 27,600.00

     Other Admin Expenses

          Staff Training 1,034.00 1,000.02 -33.98 -3.40 1,034.00 1,000.02 -33.98 -3.40 4,000.00

          Travel 2,877.22 1,000.02 -1,877.20 -187.72 2,877.22 1,000.02 -1,877.20 -187.72 4,000.00

All PH AMPs (.ph)

Budget Comparison
Period = Oct 2025-Dec 2025

Book = Accrual ; Tree = ysi_bf

 Page 1 of 4



1/9/2026 4:41 PM

 PTD Actual  PTD Budget  Variance  % Var  YTD Actual  YTD Budget  Variance  % Var  Annual Actual/Budget %

All PH AMPs (.ph)

Budget Comparison
Period = Oct 2025-Dec 2025

Book = Accrual ; Tree = ysi_bf

          Accounting Fees 5,563.70 1,999.98 -3,563.72 -178.19 5,563.70 1,999.98 -3,563.72 -178.19 8,000.00

          Auditing Fees 800.00 3,100.02 2,300.02 74.19 800.00 3,100.02 2,300.02 74.19 12,400.00

          Office Rent 7,932.00 7,932.00 0.00 0.00 7,932.00 7,932.00 0.00 0.00 31,728.00

          Consultants 0.00 2,550.00 2,550.00 100.00 0.00 2,550.00 2,550.00 100.00 10,200.00

     Total Other Admin Expenses 18,206.92 17,582.04 -624.88 -3.55 18,206.92 17,582.04 -624.88 -3.55 70,328.00

     Miscellaneous Admin Expenses

          Membership and Fees 150.00 1,407.00 1,257.00 89.34 150.00 1,407.00 1,257.00 89.34 5,628.00

          Advertising 360.00 100.02 -259.98 -259.93 360.00 100.02 -259.98 -259.93 400.00

          Office Supplies 1,081.52 1,924.98 843.46 43.82 1,081.52 1,924.98 843.46 43.82 7,700.00

          Telephone 274.10 360.00 85.90 23.86 274.10 360.00 85.90 23.86 1,440.00

          Postage 1,518.30 1,830.00 311.70 17.03 1,518.30 1,830.00 311.70 17.03 7,320.00

          Software Lisense Fees 2,030.10 8,145.00 6,114.90 75.08 2,030.10 8,145.00 6,114.90 75.08 32,580.00

          Copiers 3,991.98 3,100.02 -891.96 -28.77 3,991.98 3,100.02 -891.96 -28.77 12,400.00

          Software 90.85 0.00 -90.85 N/A 90.85 0.00 -90.85 N/A 0.00

          Internet 1,302.82 1,300.02 -2.80 -0.22 1,302.82 1,300.02 -2.80 -0.22 5,200.00

          Cell Phones/Pagers 2,840.04 2,737.50 -102.54 -3.75 2,840.04 2,737.50 -102.54 -3.75 10,950.00

          Small Office Equipment 0.00 124.98 124.98 100.00 0.00 124.98 124.98 100.00 500.00

          Other Misc Admin Expenses 993.73 1,204.50 210.77 17.50 993.73 1,204.50 210.77 17.50 4,818.00

ICMA Employee Contri. -2,109.06 0.00 2,109.06 N/A -2,109.06 0.00 2,109.06 N/A 0.00

ICMA Employee 457 loan -660.16 0.00 660.16 N/A -660.16 0.00 660.16 N/A 0.00

     Total Miscellaneous Admin Expenses 11,864.22 22,234.02 10,369.80 46.64 11,864.22 22,234.02 10,369.80 46.64 88,936.00

 TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 94,550.53 108,639.12 14,088.59 12.97 94,550.53 108,639.12 14,088.59 12.97 434,556.00

 TENANT SERVICES

     Tenant Services Salaries 37,559.36 48,213.48 10,654.12 22.10 37,559.36 48,213.48 10,654.12 22.10 192,854.00

     Employee Benefit Contribution - Tenant Svs. 8,969.78 15,656.52 6,686.74 42.71 8,969.78 15,656.52 6,686.74 42.71 62,626.00

Retirement-Tenant Svcs. 17,724.08 18,523.02 798.94 4.31 17,724.08 18,523.02 798.94 4.31 74,092.00

ICMA Tenant Ser. Benefit 1,907.38 3,037.50 1,130.12 37.21 1,907.38 3,037.50 1,130.12 37.21 12,150.00

          Tenant Services Travel/Training 230.00 874.98 644.98 73.71 230.00 874.98 644.98 73.71 3,500.00

 TOTAL TENANT SERVICES EXPENSES 66,390.60 86,305.50 19,914.90 23.07 66,390.60 86,305.50 19,914.90 23.07 345,222.00

 UTILITY EXPENSES

     Water 29,180.48 30,000.00 819.52 2.73 29,180.48 30,000.00 819.52 2.73 120,000.00

     Water System Exp Maintaining 100.00 375.00 275.00 73.33 100.00 375.00 275.00 73.33 1,500.00

     Electricity 11,044.02 7,750.02 -3,294.00 -42.50 11,044.02 7,750.02 -3,294.00 -42.50 31,000.00

     Gas 983.50 1,249.98 266.48 21.32 983.50 1,249.98 266.48 21.32 5,000.00

     Garbage/Trash Removal 31,792.52 30,750.00 -1,042.52 -3.39 31,792.52 30,750.00 -1,042.52 -3.39 123,000.00

     Sewer 34,208.16 32,749.98 -1,458.18 -4.45 34,208.16 32,749.98 -1,458.18 -4.45 131,000.00

 TOTAL UTILITY EXPENSES 107,308.68 102,874.98 -4,433.70 -4.31 107,308.68 102,874.98 -4,433.70 -4.31 411,500.00

 MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONAL EXPENSES

     General Maint Expense

          Maintenance Salaries 81,446.82 73,582.02 -7,864.80 -10.69 81,446.82 73,582.02 -7,864.80 -10.69 294,328.00

          Employee Benefit Contribution - Maintenance 16,734.88 17,797.50 1,062.62 5.97 16,734.88 17,797.50 1,062.62 5.97 71,190.00

Retirement-Maint. 27,424.58 28,681.50 1,256.92 4.38 27,424.58 28,681.50 1,256.92 4.38 114,726.00

ICMA Mtce. Benefits 4,218.92 4,636.02 417.10 9.00 4,218.92 4,636.02 417.10 9.00 18,544.00

          Maintenance Uniforms 1,318.64 1,200.00 -118.64 -9.89 1,318.64 1,200.00 -118.64 -9.89 4,800.00

          Maintenance Travel/Training 364.86 0.00 -364.86 N/A 364.86 0.00 -364.86 N/A 0.00

 Page 2 of 4



1/9/2026 4:41 PM

 PTD Actual  PTD Budget  Variance  % Var  YTD Actual  YTD Budget  Variance  % Var  Annual Actual/Budget %

All PH AMPs (.ph)

Budget Comparison
Period = Oct 2025-Dec 2025

Book = Accrual ; Tree = ysi_bf

          Vehicle Gas, Oil, Grease 1,697.55 1,750.02 52.47 3.00 1,697.55 1,750.02 52.47 3.00 7,000.00

     Total General Maint Expense 133,206.25 127,647.06 -5,559.19 -4.36 133,206.25 127,647.06 -5,559.19 -4.36 510,588.00

     Materials

          Supplies-Grounds 0.00 250.02 250.02 100.00 0.00 250.02 250.02 100.00 1,000.00

          Supplies-Appliance 11,574.99 12,000.00 425.01 3.54 11,574.99 12,000.00 425.01 3.54 48,000.00

          Supplies-Decorating 36.00 0.00 -36.00 N/A 36.00 0.00 -36.00 N/A 0.00

          Supplies-Electrical 5,344.73 0.00 -5,344.73 N/A 5,344.73 0.00 -5,344.73 N/A 0.00

          Supplies-Janitorial/Cleaning 1,982.05 1,125.00 -857.05 -76.18 1,982.05 1,125.00 -857.05 -76.18 4,500.00

          Supplies-Maint/Repairs 13,717.83 25,000.02 11,282.19 45.13 13,717.83 25,000.02 11,282.19 45.13 100,000.00

          Supplies-Plumbing 211.83 625.02 413.19 66.11 211.83 625.02 413.19 66.11 2,500.00

          Tools and Equipment 5,894.67 16,412.52 10,517.85 64.08 5,894.67 16,412.52 10,517.85 64.08 65,650.00

          Maintenance Paper/Supplies 0.00 250.02 250.02 100.00 0.00 250.02 250.02 100.00 1,000.00

Maint. Building Rent 33,492.00 33,492.00 0.00 0.00 33,492.00 33,492.00 0.00 0.00 133,968.00

Supplies - HVAC 399.44 0.00 -399.44 N/A 399.44 0.00 -399.44 N/A 0.00

     Total Materials 72,653.54 89,154.60 16,501.06 18.51 72,653.54 89,154.60 16,501.06 18.51 356,618.00

          Contract-Alarm/Extinguisher 0.00 625.02 625.02 100.00 0.00 625.02 625.02 100.00 2,500.00

          Contract-Building Repairs 0.00 10,500.00 10,500.00 100.00 0.00 10,500.00 10,500.00 100.00 42,000.00

          Contract-Carpet Cleaning 0.00 499.98 499.98 100.00 0.00 499.98 499.98 100.00 2,000.00

          Contract-Decorating/Painting 2,173.00 8,749.98 6,576.98 75.17 2,173.00 8,749.98 6,576.98 75.17 35,000.00

          Contract-Electrical 0.00 750.00 750.00 100.00 0.00 750.00 750.00 100.00 3,000.00

          Contract-Pest Control 1,035.00 1,875.00 840.00 44.80 1,035.00 1,875.00 840.00 44.80 7,500.00

          Contract-Floor Covering 0.00 10,500.00 10,500.00 100.00 0.00 10,500.00 10,500.00 100.00 42,000.00

          Contract-Grounds 26,200.00 21,259.50 -4,940.50 -23.24 26,200.00 21,259.50 -4,940.50 -23.24 85,038.00

          Contract-Janitorial/Cleaning 0.00 900.00 900.00 100.00 0.00 900.00 900.00 100.00 3,600.00

          Contract-Plumbing 540.00 2,500.02 1,960.02 78.40 540.00 2,500.02 1,960.02 78.40 10,000.00

          Contract-Window/Door 925.17 2,500.02 1,574.85 62.99 925.17 2,500.02 1,574.85 62.99 10,000.00

          Contract-HVAC 9,750.00 9,000.00 -750.00 -8.33 9,750.00 9,000.00 -750.00 -8.33 36,000.00

          Contract-Vehicle Maintenance 266.06 750.00 483.94 64.53 266.06 750.00 483.94 64.53 3,000.00

          Contract-Alarm Monitoring 409.04 750.00 340.96 45.46 409.04 750.00 340.96 45.46 3,000.00

          Contract-IT Contracts 6,307.24 4,849.98 -1,457.26 -30.05 6,307.24 4,849.98 -1,457.26 -30.05 19,400.00

 TOTAL MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONAL EXPENSES 253,465.30 292,811.16 39,345.86 13.44 253,465.30 292,811.16 39,345.86 13.44 1,171,244.00

 GENERAL EXPENSES

     Property Insurance 24,173.46 24,173.52 0.06 0.00 24,173.46 24,173.52 0.06 0.00 96,694.00

     Liability Insurance 3,227.40 3,227.52 0.12 0.00 3,227.40 3,227.52 0.12 0.00 12,910.00

Auto Insurance 1,459.20 1,710.00 250.80 14.67 1,459.20 1,710.00 250.80 14.67 6,840.00

Workers Comp Insurance 0.00 4,981.02 4,981.02 100.00 0.00 4,981.02 4,981.02 100.00 19,924.00

SUI-Admin. 130.36 383.52 253.16 66.01 130.36 383.52 253.16 66.01 1,534.00

SUI-Tenant Svcs. 0.00 482.52 482.52 100.00 0.00 482.52 482.52 100.00 1,930.00

SUI-Mtce. 0.00 736.02 736.02 100.00 0.00 736.02 736.02 100.00 2,944.00

Medicare-Admin. 563.46 556.02 -7.44 -1.34 563.46 556.02 -7.44 -1.34 2,224.00

Medicare-Tenant Svcs. 507.72 699.00 191.28 27.36 507.72 699.00 191.28 27.36 2,796.00

Medicare-Mtce. 1,133.08 1,066.98 -66.10 -6.20 1,133.08 1,066.98 -66.10 -6.20 4,268.00

     Bad Debt-Tenant Rents 842.00 750.00 -92.00 -12.27 842.00 750.00 -92.00 -12.27 3,000.00

     Bad Debt-Other 542.92 375.00 -167.92 -44.78 542.92 375.00 -167.92 -44.78 1,500.00

     Security/Law Enforcement 20,081.36 17,500.02 -2,581.34 -14.75 20,081.36 17,500.02 -2,581.34 -14.75 70,000.00

 TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSES 52,660.96 56,641.14 3,980.18 7.03 52,660.96 56,641.14 3,980.18 7.03 226,564.00

 Page 3 of 4



1/9/2026 4:41 PM

 PTD Actual  PTD Budget  Variance  % Var  YTD Actual  YTD Budget  Variance  % Var  Annual Actual/Budget %

All PH AMPs (.ph)

Budget Comparison
Period = Oct 2025-Dec 2025

Book = Accrual ; Tree = ysi_bf

 HOUSING ASSISTANCE PAYMENTS

     Tenant Utility Payments-Public Housing 1,576.00 1,249.98 -326.02 -26.08 1,576.00 1,249.98 -326.02 -26.08 5,000.00

     FSS Escrow Payments 2,892.00 7,000.02 4,108.02 58.69 2,892.00 7,000.02 4,108.02 58.69 28,000.00

 TOTAL HOUSING ASSISTANCE PAYMENTS 4,468.00 8,250.00 3,782.00 45.84 4,468.00 8,250.00 3,782.00 45.84 33,000.00

 NON-OPERATING ITEMS

     Operating Transfers OUT 0.00 1,743.00 1,743.00 100.00 0.00 1,743.00 1,743.00 100.00 6,972.00

 TOTAL NON-OPERATING ITEMS 0.00 1,743.00 1,743.00 100.00 0.00 1,743.00 1,743.00 100.00 6,972.00

 TOTAL EXPENSES 578,844.07 657,264.90 78,420.83 11.93 578,844.07 657,264.90 78,420.83 11.93 2,629,058.00 0.22

 NET INCOME 127,925.25 -2,253.48 130,178.73 5,776.79 127,925.25 -2,253.48 130,178.73 5,776.79 -9,012.00

 Page 4 of 4



1/9/2026 4:41 PM

 PTD Actual  PTD Budget  Variance  % Var  YTD Actual  YTD Budget  Variance  % Var  Annual 

ROSS (ross)

Budget Comparison
Period = Oct 2025-Dec 2025

Book = Accrual ; Tree = ysi_bf

No activity for given filter criteria

 Page 1 of 1



1/9/2026 4:42 PM

 PTD Actual  PTD Budget  Variance  % Var  YTD Actual  YTD Budget  Variance  % Var  Annual Actual/Budget %

 Revenue & Expenses

 INCOME

 GRANT INCOME

     Section 8 FSS Grant Income 9,924.37 16,267.50 -6,343.13 -38.99 9,924.37 16,267.50 -6,343.13 -38.99 65,070.00

 TOTAL GRANT INCOME 9,924.37 16,267.50 -6,343.13 -38.99 9,924.37 16,267.50 -6,343.13 -38.99 65,070.00

 TOTAL INCOME 9,924.37 16,267.50 -6,343.13 -38.99 9,924.37 16,267.50 -6,343.13 -38.99 65,070.00 0.15

 EXPENSES

 TENANT SERVICES

     Tenant Services Salaries 9,489.93 8,618.49 -871.44 -10.11 9,489.93 8,618.49 -871.44 -10.11 34,474.00

     Employee Benefit Contribution - Tenant Svs. 3,481.96 3,603.99 122.03 3.39 3,481.96 3,603.99 122.03 3.39 14,416.00

Retirement-Tenant Svcs. 3,206.70 3,099.24 -107.46 -3.47 3,206.70 3,099.24 -107.46 -3.47 12,397.00

ICMA Tenant Ser. Benefit 488.14 543.00 54.86 10.10 488.14 543.00 54.86 10.10 2,172.00

 TOTAL TENANT SERVICES EXPENSES 16,666.73 15,864.72 -802.01 -5.06 16,666.73 15,864.72 -802.01 -5.06 63,459.00

 GENERAL EXPENSES

Workers Comp Insurance 0.00 277.74 277.74 100.00 0.00 277.74 277.74 100.00 1,111.00

Medicare-Tenant Svcs. 127.04 125.01 -2.03 -1.62 127.04 125.01 -2.03 -1.62 500.00

 TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSES 127.04 402.75 275.71 68.46 127.04 402.75 275.71 68.46 1,611.00

 TOTAL EXPENSES 16,793.77 16,267.47 -526.30 -3.24 16,793.77 16,267.47 -526.30 -3.24 65,070.00 0.26

 NET INCOME -6,869.40 0.03 -6,869.43 -22,898,100.00 -6,869.40 0.03 -6,869.43 -22,898,100.00 0.00

Family Self Sufficiency (fss)

Budget Comparison
Period = Oct 2025-Dec 2025

Book = Accrual ; Tree = ysi_bf

 Page 1 of 1



1/9/2026 4:42 PM

 PTD Actual  PTD Budget  Variance  % Var  YTD Actual  YTD Budget  Variance  % Var  Annual Actual/Budget %

 Revenue & Expenses

 INCOME

 TENANT INCOME

     Rental Income

          Tenant Rent 186,537.45 192,551.76 -6,014.31 -3.12 186,537.45 192,551.76 -6,014.31 -3.12 770,207.00

          Rental Assistance 105,728.00 97,771.50 7,956.50 8.14 105,728.00 97,771.50 7,956.50 8.14 391,086.00

Non-Dwelling Rent -1,050.00 -1,050.00 0.00 0.00 -1,050.00 -1,050.00 0.00 0.00 -4,200.00

     Total Rental Income 293,315.45 291,373.26 1,942.19 0.67 293,315.45 291,373.26 1,942.19 0.67 1,165,493.00

     Other Tenant Income

          Cleaning Fee 486.00 500.01 -14.01 -2.80 486.00 500.01 -14.01 -2.80 2,000.00

          Damages 495.10 337.50 157.60 46.70 495.10 337.50 157.60 46.70 1,350.00

          Late Charges 240.00 300.00 -60.00 -20.00 240.00 300.00 -60.00 -20.00 1,200.00

          NSF Charges 0.00 24.99 -24.99 -100.00 0.00 24.99 -24.99 -100.00 100.00

          Misc.Tenant Income 235.00 125.01 109.99 87.98 235.00 125.01 109.99 87.98 500.00

     Total Other Tenant Income 1,456.10 1,287.51 168.59 13.09 1,456.10 1,287.51 168.59 13.09 5,150.00

 TOTAL TENANT INCOME 294,771.55 292,660.77 2,110.78 0.72 294,771.55 292,660.77 2,110.78 0.72 1,170,643.00

 OTHER INCOME

Interest Income 1,751.13 2,250.00 -498.87 -22.17 1,751.13 2,250.00 -498.87 -22.17 9,000.00

     Operating Transfers IN 0.00 45,999.99 -45,999.99 -100.00 0.00 45,999.99 -45,999.99 -100.00 184,000.00

 TOTAL OTHER INCOME 1,751.13 48,249.99 -46,498.86 -96.37 1,751.13 48,249.99 -46,498.86 -96.37 193,000.00

 TOTAL INCOME 296,522.68 340,910.76 -44,388.08 -13.02 296,522.68 340,910.76 -44,388.08 -13.02 1,363,643.00 0.22

 EXPENSES

 ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

     Administrative Salaries

          Administrative Salaries 16,582.63 15,410.76 -1,171.87 -7.60 16,582.63 15,410.76 -1,171.87 -7.60 61,643.00

          Employee Benefit Contribution - Admin 3,557.72 3,008.49 -549.23 -18.26 3,557.72 3,008.49 -549.23 -18.26 12,034.00

Retirement-admin. 5,717.17 5,546.49 -170.68 -3.08 5,717.17 5,546.49 -170.68 -3.08 22,186.00

ICMA Admin Benefits. 872.02 971.01 98.99 10.19 872.02 971.01 98.99 10.19 3,884.00

          SUI Expense 24.24 37.50 13.26 35.36 24.24 37.50 13.26 35.36 150.00

     Total Administrative Salaries 26,753.78 24,974.25 -1,779.53 -7.13 26,753.78 24,974.25 -1,779.53 -7.13 99,897.00

     Legal Expense

          Criminal Background Checks 78.90 37.50 -41.40 -110.40 78.90 37.50 -41.40 -110.40 150.00

          Tenant Screening 0.00 24.99 24.99 100.00 0.00 24.99 24.99 100.00 100.00

          General Legal Expense 246.96 2,437.50 2,190.54 89.87 246.96 2,437.50 2,190.54 89.87 9,750.00

     Total Legal Expense 325.86 2,499.99 2,174.13 86.97 325.86 2,499.99 2,174.13 86.97 10,000.00

     Other Admin Expenses

          Staff Training 387.75 375.00 -12.75 -3.40 387.75 375.00 -12.75 -3.40 1,500.00

          Travel 1,085.21 375.00 -710.21 -189.39 1,085.21 375.00 -710.21 -189.39 1,500.00

          Accounting Fees 2,086.40 750.00 -1,336.40 -178.19 2,086.40 750.00 -1,336.40 -178.19 3,000.00

          Auditing Fees 300.00 1,162.50 862.50 74.19 300.00 1,162.50 862.50 74.19 4,650.00

          Office Rent 4,200.00 4,200.00 0.00 0.00 4,200.00 4,200.00 0.00 0.00 16,800.00

          Consultants 0.00 675.00 675.00 100.00 0.00 675.00 675.00 100.00 2,700.00

Madera Housing Authority (fml)

Budget Comparison
Period = Oct 2025-Dec 2025

Book = Accrual ; Tree = ysi_bf

 Page 1 of 4



1/9/2026 4:42 PM

 PTD Actual  PTD Budget  Variance  % Var  YTD Actual  YTD Budget  Variance  % Var  Annual Actual/Budget %

Madera Housing Authority (fml)

Budget Comparison
Period = Oct 2025-Dec 2025

Book = Accrual ; Tree = ysi_bf

     Total Other Admin Expenses 8,059.36 7,537.50 -521.86 -6.92 8,059.36 7,537.50 -521.86 -6.92 30,150.00

     Miscellaneous Admin Expenses

          Membership and Fees 56.25 506.76 450.51 88.90 56.25 506.76 450.51 88.90 2,027.00

          Advertising 135.00 56.25 -78.75 -140.00 135.00 56.25 -78.75 -140.00 225.00

          Office Supplies 546.19 675.00 128.81 19.08 546.19 675.00 128.81 19.08 2,700.00

          Telephone 127.65 135.00 7.35 5.44 127.65 135.00 7.35 5.44 540.00

          Postage 581.92 686.25 104.33 15.20 581.92 686.25 104.33 15.20 2,745.00

          Software Lisense Fees 761.39 3,069.99 2,308.60 75.20 761.39 3,069.99 2,308.60 75.20 12,280.00

          Copiers 1,497.09 1,162.50 -334.59 -28.78 1,497.09 1,162.50 -334.59 -28.78 4,650.00

          Software 35.27 0.00 -35.27 N/A 35.27 0.00 -35.27 N/A 0.00

          Internet 488.63 487.50 -1.13 -0.23 488.63 487.50 -1.13 -0.23 1,950.00

          Cell Phones/Pagers 824.14 915.00 90.86 9.93 824.14 915.00 90.86 9.93 3,660.00

          Other Misc Admin Expenses 368.38 213.75 -154.63 -72.34 368.38 213.75 -154.63 -72.34 855.00

ICMA Employee Contri. -904.80 0.00 904.80 N/A -904.80 0.00 904.80 N/A 0.00

ICMA Employee 457 loan -290.49 0.00 290.49 N/A -290.49 0.00 290.49 N/A 0.00

     Total Miscellaneous Admin Expenses 4,226.62 7,908.00 3,681.38 46.55 4,226.62 7,908.00 3,681.38 46.55 31,632.00

 TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 39,365.62 42,919.74 3,554.12 8.28 39,365.62 42,919.74 3,554.12 8.28 171,679.00

 TENANT SERVICES

     Tenant Services Salaries 15,427.53 14,063.25 -1,364.28 -9.70 15,427.53 14,063.25 -1,364.28 -9.70 56,253.00

     Employee Benefit Contribution - Tenant Svs. 3,170.02 3,303.75 133.73 4.05 3,170.02 3,303.75 133.73 4.05 13,215.00

Retirement-Tenant Svcs. 5,232.82 5,496.00 263.18 4.79 5,232.82 5,496.00 263.18 4.79 21,984.00

ICMA Tenant Ser. Benefit 789.34 885.99 96.65 10.91 789.34 885.99 96.65 10.91 3,544.00

          Tenant Services Travel/Training 0.00 249.99 249.99 100.00 0.00 249.99 249.99 100.00 1,000.00

 TOTAL TENANT SERVICES EXPENSES 24,619.71 23,998.98 -620.73 -2.59 24,619.71 23,998.98 -620.73 -2.59 95,996.00

 UTILITY EXPENSES

     Water 19,027.77 18,832.50 -195.27 -1.04 19,027.77 18,832.50 -195.27 -1.04 75,330.00

     Water System Exp Maintaining 0.00 187.50 187.50 100.00 0.00 187.50 187.50 100.00 750.00

     Electricity 4,008.42 1,181.25 -2,827.17 -239.34 4,008.42 1,181.25 -2,827.17 -239.34 4,725.00

     Gas 110.92 375.00 264.08 70.42 110.92 375.00 264.08 70.42 1,500.00

     Garbage/Trash Removal 12,967.50 13,161.24 193.74 1.47 12,967.50 13,161.24 193.74 1.47 52,645.00

     Sewer 14,165.68 14,634.99 469.31 3.21 14,165.68 14,634.99 469.31 3.21 58,540.00

 TOTAL UTILITY EXPENSES 50,280.29 48,372.48 -1,907.81 -3.94 50,280.29 48,372.48 -1,907.81 -3.94 193,490.00

 MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONAL EXPENSES

     General Maint Expense

          Maintenance Salaries 21,449.11 21,953.76 504.65 2.30 21,449.11 21,953.76 504.65 2.30 87,815.00

          Employee Benefit Contribution - Maintenance 4,042.12 5,412.75 1,370.63 25.32 4,042.12 5,412.75 1,370.63 25.32 21,651.00

Retirement-Maint. 9,581.86 8,899.74 -682.12 -7.66 9,581.86 8,899.74 -682.12 -7.66 35,599.00

ICMA Mtce. Benefits 1,227.74 1,383.00 155.26 11.23 1,227.74 1,383.00 155.26 11.23 5,532.00

          Maintenance Uniforms 248.39 686.01 437.62 63.79 248.39 686.01 437.62 63.79 2,744.00

          Maintenance Travel/Training 149.46 0.00 -149.46 N/A 149.46 0.00 -149.46 N/A 0.00

          Vehicle Gas, Oil, Grease 550.43 900.00 349.57 38.84 550.43 900.00 349.57 38.84 3,600.00

     Total General Maint Expense 37,249.11 39,235.26 1,986.15 5.06 37,249.11 39,235.26 1,986.15 5.06 156,941.00

     Materials

          Supplies-Grounds 0.00 2,562.51 2,562.51 100.00 0.00 2,562.51 2,562.51 100.00 10,250.00

          Supplies-Appliance 5,516.89 6,000.00 483.11 8.05 5,516.89 6,000.00 483.11 8.05 24,000.00

 Page 2 of 4



1/9/2026 4:42 PM

 PTD Actual  PTD Budget  Variance  % Var  YTD Actual  YTD Budget  Variance  % Var  Annual Actual/Budget %

Madera Housing Authority (fml)

Budget Comparison
Period = Oct 2025-Dec 2025

Book = Accrual ; Tree = ysi_bf

          Supplies-Decorating 35.99 0.00 -35.99 N/A 35.99 0.00 -35.99 N/A 0.00

          Supplies-Electrical 0.00 62.49 62.49 100.00 0.00 62.49 62.49 100.00 250.00

          Supplies-Janitorial/Cleaning 225.99 500.01 274.02 54.80 225.99 500.01 274.02 54.80 2,000.00

          Supplies-Maint/Repairs 2,368.57 9,999.99 7,631.42 76.31 2,368.57 9,999.99 7,631.42 76.31 40,000.00

          Supplies-Plumbing 807.44 125.01 -682.43 -545.90 807.44 125.01 -682.43 -545.90 500.00

          Tools and Equipment 696.51 540.00 -156.51 -28.98 696.51 540.00 -156.51 -28.98 2,160.00

Maint. Building Rent 3,750.00 3,750.00 0.00 0.00 3,750.00 3,750.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00

     Total Materials 13,401.39 23,540.01 10,138.62 43.07 13,401.39 23,540.01 10,138.62 43.07 94,160.00

          Contract-Alarm/Extinguisher 0.00 324.99 324.99 100.00 0.00 324.99 324.99 100.00 1,300.00

          Contract-Carpet Cleaning 0.00 249.99 249.99 100.00 0.00 249.99 249.99 100.00 1,000.00

          Contract-Decorating/Painting 0.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 100.00 0.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 100.00 4,800.00

          Contract-Pest Control 285.00 375.00 90.00 24.00 285.00 375.00 90.00 24.00 1,500.00

          Contract-Floor Covering 0.00 24,999.99 24,999.99 100.00 0.00 24,999.99 24,999.99 100.00 100,000.00

          Contract-Grounds 8,463.00 20,946.24 12,483.24 59.60 8,463.00 20,946.24 12,483.24 59.60 83,785.00

          Contract-Janitorial/Cleaning 0.00 600.00 600.00 100.00 0.00 600.00 600.00 100.00 2,400.00

          Contract-Plumbing 800.00 624.99 -175.01 -28.00 800.00 624.99 -175.01 -28.00 2,500.00

          Contract-Window/Door 0.00 375.00 375.00 100.00 0.00 375.00 375.00 100.00 1,500.00

          Contract-HVAC 0.00 1,250.01 1,250.01 100.00 0.00 1,250.01 1,250.01 100.00 5,000.00

          Contract-Vehicle Maintenance 93.79 375.00 281.21 74.99 93.79 375.00 281.21 74.99 1,500.00

          Contract-Alarm Monitoring 122.10 375.00 252.90 67.44 122.10 375.00 252.90 67.44 1,500.00

          Contract-IT Contracts 2,365.32 1,818.75 -546.57 -30.05 2,365.32 1,818.75 -546.57 -30.05 7,275.00

 TOTAL MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONAL EXPENSES 62,779.71 116,290.23 53,510.52 46.01 62,779.71 116,290.23 53,510.52 46.01 465,161.00

 GENERAL EXPENSES

     Property Insurance 11,994.03 11,994.24 0.21 0.00 11,994.03 11,994.24 0.21 0.00 47,977.00

     Liability Insurance 1,312.92 1,313.01 0.09 0.01 1,312.92 1,313.01 0.09 0.01 5,252.00

Auto Insurance 48.78 48.99 0.21 0.43 48.78 48.99 0.21 0.43 196.00

Workers Comp Insurance 0.00 1,658.01 1,658.01 100.00 0.00 1,658.01 1,658.01 100.00 6,632.00

SUI-Admin. 65.18 153.99 88.81 57.67 65.18 153.99 88.81 57.67 616.00

SUI-Tenant Svcs. 0.00 140.76 140.76 100.00 0.00 140.76 140.76 100.00 563.00

SUI-Mtce. 0.00 219.51 219.51 100.00 0.00 219.51 219.51 100.00 878.00

Medicare-Admin. 266.24 223.50 -42.74 -19.12 266.24 223.50 -42.74 -19.12 894.00

Medicare-Tenant Svcs. 209.93 204.00 -5.93 -2.91 209.93 204.00 -5.93 -2.91 816.00

Medicare-Mtce. 292.00 318.24 26.24 8.25 292.00 318.24 26.24 8.25 1,273.00

     Bad Debt-Tenant Rents 0.00 624.99 624.99 100.00 0.00 624.99 624.99 100.00 2,500.00

     Bad Debt-Other 0.00 249.99 249.99 100.00 0.00 249.99 249.99 100.00 1,000.00

     Security/Law Enforcement 10,040.67 7,500.00 -2,540.67 -33.88 10,040.67 7,500.00 -2,540.67 -33.88 30,000.00

 TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSES 24,229.75 24,649.23 419.48 1.70 24,229.75 24,649.23 419.48 1.70 98,597.00

 FINANCING EXPENSE

     Interest Expense-C.B.B Loan 24,966.90 25,500.00 533.10 2.09 24,966.90 25,500.00 533.10 2.09 102,000.00

     C.B.B Principal Expense 33,281.73 32,748.75 -532.98 -1.63 33,281.73 32,748.75 -532.98 -1.63 130,995.00

     USDA Loan #6 Interest expense 37.74 40.26 2.52 6.26 37.74 40.26 2.52 6.26 161.00

USDA Loan #7 Interest Expense 126.85 131.76 4.91 3.73 126.85 131.76 4.91 3.73 527.00

USDA Loan #8 Interest Expense 219.27 227.25 7.98 3.51 219.27 227.25 7.98 3.51 909.00

     USDA Loan #6 Principal Expense 727.98 725.76 -2.22 -0.31 727.98 725.76 -2.22 -0.31 2,903.00

USDA Loan #7 Principal Expense 1,457.21 1,452.51 -4.70 -0.32 1,457.21 1,452.51 -4.70 -0.32 5,810.00

USDA Loan #8 Principal Expense 2,394.33 2,386.50 -7.83 -0.33 2,394.33 2,386.50 -7.83 -0.33 9,546.00

 Page 3 of 4



1/9/2026 4:42 PM

 PTD Actual  PTD Budget  Variance  % Var  YTD Actual  YTD Budget  Variance  % Var  Annual Actual/Budget %

Madera Housing Authority (fml)

Budget Comparison
Period = Oct 2025-Dec 2025

Book = Accrual ; Tree = ysi_bf

 TOTAL FINANCING EXPENSES 63,212.01 63,212.79 0.78 0.00 63,212.01 63,212.79 0.78 0.00 252,851.00

 NON-OPERATING ITEMS

     Operating Transfers OUT 0.00 21,467.25 21,467.25 100.00 0.00 21,467.25 21,467.25 100.00 85,869.00

 TOTAL NON-OPERATING ITEMS 0.00 21,467.25 21,467.25 100.00 0.00 21,467.25 21,467.25 100.00 85,869.00

 TOTAL EXPENSES 264,487.09 340,910.70 76,423.61 22.42 264,487.09 340,910.70 76,423.61 22.42 1,363,643.00 0.19

 NET INCOME 32,035.59 0.06 32,035.53 53,392,550.00 32,035.59 0.06 32,035.53 53,392,550.00 0.00

 Page 4 of 4



1/9/2026 4:42 PM

 PTD Actual  PTD Budget  Variance  % Var  YTD Actual  YTD Budget  Variance  % Var  Annual Actual/Budget %

 Revenue & Expenses

 INCOME

 TENANT INCOME

     Other Tenant Income

          Misc.Tenant Income 20.20 0.00 20.20 N/A 20.20 0.00 20.20 N/A 0.00

     Total Other Tenant Income 20.20 0.00 20.20 N/A 20.20 0.00 20.20 N/A 0.00

 TOTAL TENANT INCOME 20.20 0.00 20.20 N/A 20.20 0.00 20.20 N/A 0.00

 GRANT INCOME

     Section 8 HAP Earned 1,626,808.00 1,675,022.01 -48,214.01 -2.88 1,626,808.00 1,675,022.01 -48,214.01 -2.88 6,540,617.00

     Section 8 Admin. Fee Income 203,258.00 181,402.50 21,855.50 12.05 203,258.00 181,402.50 21,855.50 12.05 710,607.00

     Port-In Admin Fees Earned 2,233.94 1,850.01 383.93 20.75 2,233.94 1,850.01 383.93 20.75 7,400.00

     Port In HAP Earned 34,123.00 23,499.99 10,623.01 45.20 34,123.00 23,499.99 10,623.01 45.20 94,000.00

 TOTAL GRANT INCOME 1,866,422.94 1,881,774.51 -15,351.57 -0.82 1,866,422.94 1,881,774.51 -15,351.57 -0.82 7,352,624.00

 OTHER INCOME

Interest Income 7,953.64 2,625.00 5,328.64 203.00 7,953.64 2,625.00 5,328.64 203.00 10,500.00

 TOTAL OTHER INCOME 7,953.64 2,625.00 5,328.64 203.00 7,953.64 2,625.00 5,328.64 203.00 10,500.00

 TOTAL INCOME 1,874,396.78 1,884,399.51 -10,002.73 -0.53 1,874,396.78 1,884,399.51 -10,002.73 -0.53 7,363,124.00 0.25

 EXPENSES

 ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

     Administrative Salaries

          Administrative Salaries 29,139.25 32,237.01 3,097.76 9.61 29,139.25 32,237.01 3,097.76 9.61 113,945.00

          Employee Benefit Contribution - Admin 5,239.95 3,197.01 -2,042.94 -63.90 5,239.95 3,197.01 -2,042.94 -63.90 12,788.00

Retirement-admin. 11,767.74 9,998.25 -1,769.49 -17.70 11,767.74 9,998.25 -1,769.49 -17.70 39,993.00

ICMA Admin Benefits. 1,602.07 1,716.00 113.93 6.64 1,602.07 1,716.00 113.93 6.64 6,864.00

          SUI Expense 33.90 52.50 18.60 35.43 33.90 52.50 18.60 35.43 210.00

     Total Administrative Salaries 47,782.91 47,200.77 -582.14 -1.23 47,782.91 47,200.77 -582.14 -1.23 173,800.00

     Legal Expense

          Criminal Background Checks 110.46 52.50 -57.96 -110.40 110.46 52.50 -57.96 -110.40 210.00

          Tenant Screening 0.00 24.99 24.99 100.00 0.00 24.99 24.99 100.00 100.00

          General Legal Expense -2,225.06 3,412.50 5,637.56 165.20 -2,225.06 3,412.50 5,637.56 165.20 13,650.00

     Total Legal Expense -2,114.60 3,489.99 5,604.59 160.59 -2,114.60 3,489.99 5,604.59 160.59 13,960.00

     Other Admin Expenses

          Staff Training 542.85 525.00 -17.85 -3.40 542.85 525.00 -17.85 -3.40 2,100.00

          Travel 1,492.29 525.00 -967.29 -184.25 1,492.29 525.00 -967.29 -184.25 2,100.00

          Accounting Fees 2,920.93 1,050.00 -1,870.93 -178.18 2,920.93 1,050.00 -1,870.93 -178.18 4,200.00

          Auditing Fees 420.00 1,627.50 1,207.50 74.19 420.00 1,627.50 1,207.50 74.19 6,510.00

          Port Out Admin Fee Paid 4,729.43 5,499.99 770.56 14.01 4,729.43 5,499.99 770.56 14.01 22,000.00

          Office Rent 8,190.00 8,190.00 0.00 0.00 8,190.00 8,190.00 0.00 0.00 32,760.00

          Consultants 2,945.00 1,749.99 -1,195.01 -68.29 2,945.00 1,749.99 -1,195.01 -68.29 7,000.00

     Total Other Admin Expenses 21,240.50 19,167.48 -2,073.02 -10.82 21,240.50 19,167.48 -2,073.02 -10.82 76,670.00

     Miscellaneous Admin Expenses

All HCV properties (.hcvall)

Budget Comparison
Period = Oct 2025-Dec 2025

Book = Accrual ; Tree = ysi_bf

 Page 1 of 3



1/9/2026 4:42 PM

 PTD Actual  PTD Budget  Variance  % Var  YTD Actual  YTD Budget  Variance  % Var  Annual Actual/Budget %

All HCV properties (.hcvall)

Budget Comparison
Period = Oct 2025-Dec 2025

Book = Accrual ; Tree = ysi_bf

          Membership and Fees 78.75 453.75 375.00 82.64 78.75 453.75 375.00 82.64 1,815.00

          Advertising 189.00 78.75 -110.25 -140.00 189.00 78.75 -110.25 -140.00 315.00

          Office Supplies 805.76 1,117.26 311.50 27.88 805.76 1,117.26 311.50 27.88 4,469.00

          Telephone 39.78 200.01 160.23 80.11 39.78 200.01 160.23 80.11 800.00

          Postage 1,135.61 960.51 -175.10 -18.23 1,135.61 960.51 -175.10 -18.23 3,842.00

          Software Lisense Fees 1,065.76 5,022.99 3,957.23 78.78 1,065.76 5,022.99 3,957.23 78.78 20,092.00

          Copiers 2,095.79 1,627.50 -468.29 -28.77 2,095.79 1,627.50 -468.29 -28.77 6,510.00

          Software 779.40 0.00 -779.40 N/A 779.40 0.00 -779.40 N/A 0.00

          Internet 683.95 682.50 -1.45 -0.21 683.95 682.50 -1.45 -0.21 2,730.00

          Cell Phones/Pagers 522.31 472.50 -49.81 -10.54 522.31 472.50 -49.81 -10.54 1,890.00

          Other Misc Admin Expenses 466.19 456.99 -9.20 -2.01 466.19 456.99 -9.20 -2.01 1,828.00

ICMA Employee Contri. -1,474.12 0.00 1,474.12 N/A -1,474.12 0.00 1,474.12 N/A 0.00

ICMA Employee 457 loan -966.26 0.00 966.26 N/A -966.26 0.00 966.26 N/A 0.00

     Total Miscellaneous Admin Expenses 5,421.92 11,072.76 5,650.84 51.03 5,421.92 11,072.76 5,650.84 51.03 44,291.00

 TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 72,330.73 80,931.00 8,600.27 10.63 72,330.73 80,931.00 8,600.27 10.63 308,721.00

 TENANT SERVICES

     Tenant Services Salaries 52,104.73 50,440.74 -1,663.99 -3.30 52,104.73 50,440.74 -1,663.99 -3.30 201,763.00

     Employee Benefit Contribution - Tenant Svs. 10,946.69 11,846.25 899.56 7.59 10,946.69 11,846.25 899.56 7.59 47,385.00

Retirement-Tenant Svcs. 17,145.73 17,634.00 488.27 2.77 17,145.73 17,634.00 488.27 2.77 70,536.00

ICMA Tenant Ser. Benefit 2,612.27 3,177.75 565.48 17.80 2,612.27 3,177.75 565.48 17.80 12,711.00

          Tenant Services Travel/Training 115.00 875.01 760.01 86.86 115.00 875.01 760.01 86.86 3,500.00

 TOTAL TENANT SERVICES EXPENSES 82,924.42 83,973.75 1,049.33 1.25 82,924.42 83,973.75 1,049.33 1.25 335,895.00

 UTILITY EXPENSES

     Water 68.91 115.50 46.59 40.34 68.91 115.50 46.59 40.34 462.00

     Electricity 1,861.53 1,653.75 -207.78 -12.56 1,861.53 1,653.75 -207.78 -12.56 6,615.00

     Gas 13.84 59.76 45.92 76.84 13.84 59.76 45.92 76.84 239.00

     Garbage/Trash Removal 216.48 225.75 9.27 4.11 216.48 225.75 9.27 4.11 903.00

     Sewer 119.00 189.00 70.00 37.04 119.00 189.00 70.00 37.04 756.00

 TOTAL UTILITY EXPENSES 2,279.76 2,243.76 -36.00 -1.60 2,279.76 2,243.76 -36.00 -1.60 8,975.00

 MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONAL EXPENSES

     General Maint Expense

          Maintenance Uniforms 0.00 35.01 35.01 100.00 0.00 35.01 35.01 100.00 140.00

          Vehicle Gas, Oil, Grease 641.35 300.00 -341.35 -113.78 641.35 300.00 -341.35 -113.78 1,200.00

     Total General Maint Expense 641.35 335.01 -306.34 -91.44 641.35 335.01 -306.34 -91.44 1,340.00

     Materials

          Supplies-Janitorial/Cleaning 0.00 78.75 78.75 100.00 0.00 78.75 78.75 100.00 315.00

          Supplies-Maint/Repairs 86.73 0.00 -86.73 N/A 86.73 0.00 -86.73 N/A 0.00

          Tools and Equipment 0.00 125.01 125.01 100.00 0.00 125.01 125.01 100.00 500.00

     Total Materials 86.73 203.76 117.03 57.44 86.73 203.76 117.03 57.44 815.00

          Contract-Alarm/Extinguisher 0.00 174.75 174.75 100.00 0.00 174.75 174.75 100.00 699.00

          Contract-Pest Control 31.50 31.50 0.00 0.00 31.50 31.50 0.00 0.00 126.00

          Contract-Grounds 88.20 88.26 0.06 0.07 88.20 88.26 0.06 0.07 353.00

          Contract-Alarm Monitoring 36.12 54.24 18.12 33.41 36.12 54.24 18.12 33.41 217.00

          Contract-IT Contracts 3,311.31 2,546.25 -765.06 -30.05 3,311.31 2,546.25 -765.06 -30.05 10,185.00

 TOTAL MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONAL EXPENSES 4,195.21 3,433.77 -761.44 -22.18 4,195.21 3,433.77 -761.44 -22.18 13,735.00

 Page 2 of 3



1/9/2026 4:42 PM

 PTD Actual  PTD Budget  Variance  % Var  YTD Actual  YTD Budget  Variance  % Var  Annual Actual/Budget %

All HCV properties (.hcvall)

Budget Comparison
Period = Oct 2025-Dec 2025

Book = Accrual ; Tree = ysi_bf

 GENERAL EXPENSES

     Property Insurance 444.21 450.00 5.79 1.29 444.21 450.00 5.79 1.29 1,800.00

     Liability Insurance 1,342.83 1,350.00 7.17 0.53 1,342.83 1,350.00 7.17 0.53 5,400.00

Auto Insurance 332.34 337.50 5.16 1.53 332.34 337.50 5.16 1.53 1,350.00

Workers Comp Insurance 0.00 2,504.49 2,504.49 100.00 0.00 2,504.49 2,504.49 100.00 10,018.00

SUI-Admin. 195.55 272.25 76.70 28.17 195.55 272.25 76.70 28.17 1,089.00

SUI-Tenant Svcs. 0.00 504.51 504.51 100.00 0.00 504.51 504.51 100.00 2,018.00

Medicare-Admin. 507.80 395.01 -112.79 -28.55 507.80 395.01 -112.79 -28.55 1,580.00

Medicare-Tenant Svcs. 673.35 731.49 58.14 7.95 673.35 731.49 58.14 7.95 2,926.00

     Security/Law Enforcement 7,120.71 8,750.01 1,629.30 18.62 7,120.71 8,750.01 1,629.30 18.62 35,000.00

 TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSES 10,616.79 15,295.26 4,678.47 30.59 10,616.79 15,295.26 4,678.47 30.59 61,181.00

 HOUSING ASSISTANCE PAYMENTS

     Housing Assistance Payments 1,558,895.00 1,568,951.01 10,056.01 0.64 1,558,895.00 1,568,951.01 10,056.01 0.64 6,142,271.00

     Tenant Utility Payments-Voucher 3,097.00 4,425.00 1,328.00 30.01 3,097.00 4,425.00 1,328.00 30.01 17,700.00

     Port Out HAP Payments 96,153.00 111,396.00 15,243.00 13.68 96,153.00 111,396.00 15,243.00 13.68 419,646.00

     FSS Escrow Payments 7,110.00 13,749.99 6,639.99 48.29 7,110.00 13,749.99 6,639.99 48.29 55,000.00

 TOTAL HOUSING ASSISTANCE PAYMENTS 1,665,255.00 1,698,522.00 33,267.00 1.96 1,665,255.00 1,698,522.00 33,267.00 1.96 6,634,617.00

 TOTAL EXPENSES 1,837,601.91 1,884,399.54 46,797.63 2.48 1,837,601.91 1,884,399.54 46,797.63 2.48 7,363,124.00 0.25

 NET INCOME 36,794.87 -0.03 36,794.90 122,649,666.67 36,794.87 -0.03 36,794.90 122,649,666.67 0.00

 Page 3 of 3



 
 
 

 
 

MINUTES OF THE DECEMBER 10TH 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF THE  

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MADERA 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER:   
 
The December 10th, Regular Meeting for the Housing Authority of the City of Madera was called to order 
by Vice Chair Jose Rodriguez 6:00PM.   
 
The meeting was held in person at the City of Madera Council Chambers, located at 205 West 4th Street, 
Madera, CA 93637, pursuant to California AB 361, AB 2449, and CA Govt. Codes §§ 54953 and 
54954.2. The meeting was made available simultaneously to the public via Zoom.  
 
COMMISSIONERS PRESENT: 
 

Vice Chair Jose Rodriguez  (In Person at the City of Madera Council Chambers) 
Commissioner Cece Gallegos  (In Person at the City of Madera Council Chambers) 
Commissioner Steve Montes  (In Person at the City of Madera Council Chambers) 
Commissioner Artemio Villegas  (In Person at the City of Madera Council Chambers) 
Commissioner Rohi Zacharia  (In Person at the City of Madera Council Chambers) 

 
COMMISSIONERS ABSENT:  
 
 Chair Anita Evans 
 Commissioner Elsa Mejia 
 
GUESTS/STAFF PRESENT: 
 

 HACM Executive Director Blanca Mendoza-Navarro (In Person) 
 HACM Executive Administrative Assistant Giselle Flores (In Person) 

 HACM Legal Counsel Megan Crouch (In Person) 
HACM Finance & Administration Manager Djordan Didulo (In Person) 

 HACM Housing Services Manager Lucia Lopez (In Person) 
HACM Maintenance Manager Jared Garza (In Person) 

 HACM Housing Programs Manager Jared Knittel (In Person) 
HACM Housing Office Assistant Nancy Reyes (In Person) 
Madera Ministry Association Priest, Daniel Martinez (In Person) 
 
 



 
Page 2 

 

INVOCATION:  
  
Invocation conducted by Pastor Daniel Martinez 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
 
Pledge of Allegiance conducted by Commissioner Montes. 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA: 
 
Commissioner C. Gallegos moved to approve the Agenda. Commissioner R. Zacharia seconded the 
motion. The motion passed unanimously.  
 

YAYES: (5) Vice Chair Jose Rodriguez, 
Commissioner Cece Gallegos 
Commissioner Steve Montes, 
Commissioner Artemio Villegas, and 

  Commissioner Rohi Zacharia 
 

  NOES:  (0)  
 
     

ABSENT:  (2) Chair Anita Evans, 
Commissioner Elsa Mejia 

 
  
    
 
ABSTAIN: (0)  
 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT:   
 
There were no public comments from the public in attendance nor via zoom. 
 

A. WORKSHOPS:  
 
None. 
 
 

B. CONSENT CALENDAR 
 

B-1 Approval of the November 12th, 2025, Regular Board Meeting Minutes 

 

B-2 Approval of Registered Audited Demands for November 2025 

 

B-3  RESOLUTION No. 1342 of the Housing Authority of the City of Madera consideration 
of approval of first quarter schedule of accounts chargeable to collections losses for 
Public Housing (write offs). 

 



 
Page 3 

 

B-4 RESOLUTION No. 1343 of the Housing Authority of the City of Madera consideration 
of approval of first quarter schedule of accounts chargeable to collections losses for Farm 
Labor program (write offs). 

 
Commissioner A. Villegas moved to approve the Agenda. Commissioner C. Gallegos seconded the 
motion. The motion passed unanimously.  
 

YAYES: (5) Vice Chair Jose Rodriguez, 
Commissioner Cece Gallegos 
Commissioner Steve Montes, 
Commissioner Artemio Villegas, and 

  Commissioner Rohi Zacharia 
 

  NOES:  (0)  
 
     

ABSENT:  (2) Chair Anita Evans, 
Commissioner Elsa Mejia 

 
  
    
 
ABSTAIN: (0)  
 

 
 

C. RESOLUTIONS, AGREEMENTS, BIDS, HEARINGS, AND/OR PETITIONS: 
 

C-1 Informational Item Only: The Housing Authority of the City of Madera 2026 Agency 
Calander. 

 
HACM Executive Director, Blanca Mendoza-Navarro, presented Item C-1 regarding the Housing 
Authority’s 2026 holiday calendar and office closures. She explained that no Board action was 
required, as the agency’s personnel rules already establish the twelve recognized holidays. Staff 
reviewed the 2026 calendar to identify any office closures resulting from holidays falling on the 
agency’s regular Friday off schedule and determined that no additional closures required Board 
approval. 
 
Ms. Mendoza-Navarro noted one correction to the calendar, stating that March 31 was mistakenly 
listed as a holiday. The Housing Authority does not observe César Chávez Day, and it is not a 
federal paid holiday. She also reviewed the November and December holiday observances, 
explaining that when a recognized holiday coincides with the agency’s regular Friday off, the 
holiday is observed the previous day, however since the previous day is also a holiday, 
historically the holiday has been observance the Wednesday before the holiday.. This applies to 
Thanksgiving week and to the December holiday schedule, where December 23 is designated as 
the holiday observation day due to the alignment of Christmas Eve, Christmas Day, and the 
regular Friday off. 
 
Commissioner Gallegos questioned whether taking the Wednesday before Thanksgiving and 
Christmas had been standard practice and expressed concern about the impact of multiple office 
closures on residents, noting that the agency already closes every other Friday. Ms. 



 
Page 4 

 

Mendoza-Navarro clarified that for November, the Wednesday observance has occurred in recent 
years due to holiday alignment, while December closures typically include only the actual 
holidays unless policy requires a shift. She further explained that employees are paid for these 
holidays pursuant to personnel policy. 
 
Additional Board comments echoed concerns about resident access during extended closures. Ms. 
Mendoza-Navarro confirmed that maintenance services remain available through an on-call 
rotation during all closures and stated that staff were open to revisiting the calendar if the Board 
wished to explore alternative options. She emphasized that the item was presented early for 
transparency and advance planning. 
 
The item was informational only, and no direction or action was taken by the Board. 
 

 
C-2  Informational/Discussion Item: Update on Emergency Housing Voucher Waiver 

Shortfall Prevention Measure and HCV HAP payments for the Housing Authority of the 
City of Madera. 

 
HACM Executive Director, Blanca Mendoza-Navarro, presented Item C-2 regarding a funding 
shortfall affecting December Housing Assistance Payments (HAP) and the Emergency Housing 
Voucher (EHV) program for the Housing Authority of the City of Madera. She reported that staff 
anticipated receiving approximately $304,000 in obligated funds for December; however, upon 
verification, the funds had not been deposited, resulting in an approximate $50,000 shortfall and 
the inability to issue full payments as scheduled. Staff contacted HUD and were informed that 
shortfall funding had been approved but would not be received for several weeks. To address the 
immediate issue, staff coordinated with the Authority’s fee accountant and utilized available 
Housing Choice Voucher (HCV) administrative funding within the operating budget, without 
using reserves requiring Board approval. The shortfall funding totaling approximately $564,000 
was later received, allowing the delayed payments to be issued. 

 
Ms. Mendoza-Navarro further explained that due to increased rental costs and reduced funding, 
the EHV program is experiencing an earlier-than-anticipated shortfall, with December being the  
final month the Authority can fully fund EHV households. HUD issued a waiver allowing EHV 
participants to be transferred to the regular HCV waitlist, even while the waitlist remains closed. 
 
The Housing Authority received approval on December 4th, 2025, to place nineteen (19) 
EHV families onto the HCV waitlist without requiring reapplication or rescreening. However, 
additional HUD approval is still required before vouchers can be issued and rental assistance can 
begin under the HCV program. Families were notified of the waiver approval, and staff continue 
to work with HUD and partner agencies to secure ongoing assistance while remaining in an 
overall shortfall position. 

 
The item was informational only, and no direction or action was taken by the Board. 

 
 

D.  WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS:  
  

No written communications were received. 
 
 
 
 



 
Page 5 

 

 
E.  ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS:  
 
HACM Executive Director, Blanca Mendoza-Navarro presented the administrative reports for the 
Housing Authority. She reported that, as of the prior month, the Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher 
(HCV) program was assisting 643 families, with total Housing Assistance Payments of approximately 
$529,200. The HCV waitlist remained at 269 families and is expected to increase with the addition of 19 
Emergency Housing Voucher (EHV) families pending approval. 
 
Ms. Mendoza-Navarro stated that the Public Housing (PH) program currently has one (1) vacancy and 
approximately 3,120 families on the waitlist, noting that previously reported figures for September and 
October contained an error. For the Farm Labor Housing (FML) program, there are no current vacancies, 
with seventeen (17) families on the waitlist; one (1) unit recently became vacant and another vacancy is 
anticipated by the end of the month. 
 
She further reported that PH currently has 37 open work orders with an average completion time of 
approximately nine and a half days, while the FML program has 62 open work orders with an average 
completion time of approximately 24 days. Ms. Mendoza-Navarro concluded her administrative report. 
 
There were no comments from the public in attendance nor via zoom. 
 
 
F.  EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT:  
 
HACM Executive Director, Blanca Mendoza-Navarro presented the Executive Director’s Report. She 
reported that the Housing Choice Voucher (HCV) Department submitted the annual Section Eight 
Management Assessment Program (SEMAP) report on November 21st, 2025, ahead of the November 29th 
deadline, and staff are awaiting final scores. A standard score is anticipated due to the inability to house 
new applicants during the reporting period. 
 
She stated that the HCV Manager continues to work with the Veterans Department on Veterans Affairs 
Supportive Housing (VASH) vouchers, with 34 veterans housed, 7 actively searching, and 13 vouchers 
remaining available. 
 
Ms. Mendoza-Navarro reported that the Emergency Housing Voucher (EHV) program currently serves 17 
active families, with 2 additional port-out families receiving ongoing assistance while seeking housing 
elsewhere, for a total of 19 families referenced. 
 
She reported that the Family Self-Sufficiency (FSS) program continues to enroll families and is working 
to expand participation. She also reported activity in the Pomona program, noting 23 move-outs during 
November, 1 transfer from Parlier, and 7 families remaining as of the report date. 
 
Ms. Mendoza-Navarro stated that staff met with the Office of Migrant Services (OMS) regarding 
Assembly Bill 2240, which involves reviewing the definition of agricultural migrant worker. Feedback 
gathered to date generally supports retaining the current 50-mile distance requirement. 
 
She reported that Public Housing (PH) staff continue to manage vacancies and certifications, while the 
Finance Department is preparing for an on-site audit scheduled for mid-January and completing year-end 
invoicing. 
 



 
Page 6 

 

Ms. Mendoza-Navarro stated that the Farm Labor Housing (FML) program has one maintenance staff 
vacancy due to a recent relocation and that recruitment is underway. She also reported that administrative 
staff are reviewing and updating agency policies. 
 
She concluded by reporting attendance at recent training sessions, including INSPIRE and maintenance 
management trainings, as well as a California Association of Housing Authorities Northern California 
Chapter conference. 
 
There were no comments from the public in attendance nor via zoom. 
 
 
G. COMISSIONER REPORTS:  
 

1. Commissioner Zacharia had nothing to report.  
 

2. Commissioner Gallegos had nothing to report.  
 

3. Commissioner Montes thanked staff and the Executive Director for their assistance with a 
recent Veterans Affairs surge event, during which approximately 10 veterans were housed. 
He noted that, in his professional capacity in Fresno, VA representatives specifically 
acknowledged the Housing Authority of the City of Madera’s support. Commissioner Montes 
also reported attending the California Housing Conference and Expo, held Monday and 
Tuesday, and noted that widespread uncertainty regarding funding and future federal and 
state actions was a recurring theme throughout the conference. He stated that funding 
reductions, tax credits, and long-term program sustainability were common concerns among 
participants and expressed appreciation to staff for navigating these challenges. 

 
4. Commissioner Villegas had nothing to report.  
 
5. Vice Chair Rodriguez noted the absence of additional commissioner reports, including 

comments regarding the recent Christmas parade, and thanked Housing Authority staff for 
their work. He specifically acknowledged the Finance & Administrative Manager, Djordan, 
and new Office Assistant Nancy, expressing appreciation for their efforts as they transition 
into their roles. Vice Chair Rodriguez then adjourned the item and announced that the Board 
would convene into closed session. 

 
 
H.        CLOSED SESSION: Attorney Megan Crouch 

Pursuant to CA Govt. Code 54957(b), the Board of Commissioners temporarily adjourned from 
the open session and met in closed session at 6:37 p.m. regarding the following: 

H-1: Discussion of litigation matters pursuant to CA Govt. Code Sections listed below:  

A. Conference with Real Property Negotiations (§ 54956.8)  
• Property: 210/212 N C, 412 E 4th, Madera Apartments Agency 
• Negotiator: Executive Director, Blanca Mendoza-Navarro 
• Negotiating Parties: Rick Amerine, Director of Cushman & Wakefield 
• Under Negotiation: Price, terms of payment  

 
Upon resuming open session, Attorney Megan Crouch stated that there is no reportable action. 

 



 
Page 7 

 

 

I. ADJOURNMENT: 

Vice Chair Rodriguez announced the next regularly monthly scheduled meeting of the Board of 
Commissioners will be held on Wednesday January 14th at 6:00 p.m., in the City of Madera 
Council Chambers. 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 7:02 p.m. 

____________________________________ 
 

CERTIFICATE OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS  
 
The undersigned hereby certifies that the foregoing December 10th, 2025 Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
of the Housing Authority of the City of Madera (HACM) were reviewed and approved by the Housing 
Authority of the City of Madera’s Board of Commissioners at a duly noticed meeting on December 10th 
where a quorum was present in accordance with the HACM Bylaws.  
 
Executed on this 8th day of January 2026.     
 
 
       By: _______________________________ 

 Giselle Flores 
 Executive Administrative Assistant  
 Housing Authority of the  
 City of Madera 

 

 

 



Check Post Total Date
Bank Check# Vendor Date Month Amount Reconciled

revfund - WF Revolving Fund      203 mis02 - MISSIONSQUARE-303376 11/07/2025 12/2025 3,895.69 11/30/2025

revfund - WF Revolving Fund      204 mis02 - MISSIONSQUARE-303376 11/21/2025 12/2025 5,080.87 12/02/2025

revfund - WF Revolving Fund      208 ale00 - ALESHIRE & WYNDER, LLP 12/15/2025 12/2025 -7,389.50 12/16/2025

revfund - WF Revolving Fund      209 mis02 - MISSIONSQUARE-303376 12/05/2025 12/2025 5,137.33 12/18/2025

revfund - WF Revolving Fund      210 off02 - ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC 12/11/2025 12/2025 -46.05 12/16/2025

revfund - WF Revolving Fund      211 pub01 - CA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT ... 12/05/2025 12/2025 8,983.01 12/19/2025

revfund - WF Revolving Fund      212 mis02 - MISSIONSQUARE-303376 12/12/2025 12/2025 5,117.96 12/23/2025

revfund - WF Revolving Fund      213 pub01 - CA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT ... 12/12/2025 12/2025 8,960.15 12/23/2025

revfund - WF Revolving Fund      214 pub02 - CA Public Employees' Health 12/15/2025 12/2025 35,551.93 12/23/2025

revfund - WF Revolving Fund      215 usbank001 - U.S. Bank National Association 12/29/2025 12/2025 4,047.47 12/29/2025

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    48058 aff01 - AFFORDABLE HOUSING NETWORT 12/04/2025 12/2025 750.00 12/15/2025

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    48059 ale00 - ALESHIRE & WYNDER, LLP 12/04/2025 12/2025 177.00 12/08/2025

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    48060 att06 - AT&T CALNET 12/04/2025 12/2025 253.84 12/10/2025

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    48061 bcs001 - Bettys Cleaning Service 12/04/2025 12/2025 750.00 12/11/2025

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    48062 bct00 - BCT CONSULTING, INC. 12/04/2025 12/2025 1,123.73 12/17/2025

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    48063 bdo00 - BDO USA, P.A. 12/04/2025 12/2025 6,656.75 12/11/2025

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    48064 boo00 - BOOT BARN, INC. 12/04/2025 12/2025 735.76 12/10/2025

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    48065 CRE03 - CREATIVE COPY 12/04/2025 12/2025 107.43 12/11/2025

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    48066 CWS01 - CORBIN WILLITS SYSTEM INC 12/04/2025 12/2025 755.50 12/11/2025

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    48067 DIA01 - DIAMOND COMMUNICATION,INC 12/04/2025 12/2025 204.00 12/08/2025

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    48068 don0001 - Donan Jimenez 12/04/2025 12/2025 474.00

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    48069 ewi01 - EWING IRRIGATION PRODUCTS, INC. 12/04/2025 12/2025 306.91 12/12/2025

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    48070 hds00 - HD SUPPLY FACILITIES MAINTENANCE 12/04/2025 12/2025 2,169.71 12/18/2025

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    48071 kjwater00 - KJ Water Services 12/04/2025 12/2025 476.00 12/09/2025

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    48072 low00 - LOWE'S COMMERCIAL SERVICE 12/04/2025 12/2025 5,954.16 12/12/2025

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    48073 mad02 - CITY OF MADERA UTILITY BILLING 12/04/2025 12/2025 23,062.68 12/09/2025

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    48074 mad03 - CITY OF MADERA CITY SERVICES 12/04/2025 12/2025 16,967.38 12/09/2025

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    48075 map00 - MAPA PLUMBING SERVICES 12/04/2025 12/2025 800.00 12/17/2025

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    48076 mch001 - MOSQUEDA'S COOLING AND HEATING INC. 12/04/2025 12/2025 3,704.00 12/12/2025

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    48077 men0039 - Mendoza 12/04/2025 12/2025 82.00 12/23/2025

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    48078 met00 - METROPOLITAN LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY 12/04/2025 12/2025 1,239.25 12/16/2025

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    48079 mis01 - MISSION UNIFORM SERVICE 3 12/04/2025 12/2025 159.10 12/11/2025

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    48080 off02 - ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC 12/04/2025 12/2025 1,997.84 12/17/2025

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    48081 oms01 - OMS DEPT. OF HOUSING & COMM. DEV... 12/04/2025 12/2025 16,372.35 12/09/2025

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    48082 pge01 - P. G. & E. 12/04/2025 12/2025 7,350.79 12/09/2025

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    48083 red05 - RED ROCK ENVIRONMENTAL GRP 12/04/2025 12/2025 237.62 12/09/2025

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    48084 rpg001 - ROMO PAVING ADN GRADING INC 12/04/2025 12/2025 4,882.00 12/08/2025

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    48085 spe00 - SPECIALTY LANDSCAPE, INC. 12/04/2025 12/2025 9,990.00 12/08/2025

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    48086 t0006558 - Marquez 12/04/2025 12/2025 75.00 12/16/2025

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    48087 t0006567 - Cazarez 12/04/2025 12/2025 89.00 12/15/2025

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    48088 t0006574 - Flores 12/04/2025 12/2025 97.00 12/19/2025

Payment Summary Page 1

Bank=revfund  AND mm/yy=12/2025-12/2025  AND All Checks=Yes  AND Include Voids=All Checks

Thursday, January 08, 2026

11:14 AM



Check Post Total Date
Bank Check# Vendor Date Month Amount Reconciled

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    48089 t0006579 - Rivera 12/04/2025 12/2025 13.00

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    48090 t0006581 - Gutierrez 12/04/2025 12/2025 131.91 12/16/2025

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    48091 t0006590 - Bojorquez 12/04/2025 12/2025 119.91 12/11/2025

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    48092 t0006602 - Castro 12/04/2025 12/2025 208.00

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    48093 TEC06 - TECH HEROES, INC. 12/04/2025 12/2025 2,763.00 12/23/2025

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    48094 TMO00 - T-MOBILE USA INC. 12/04/2025 12/2025 1,626.64 12/19/2025

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    48095 v0000029 - Jose Ismael Ramirez Bautista 12/04/2025 12/2025 907.13 12/05/2025

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    48096 van00 - VAN DE POL ENTERPRISES 12/04/2025 12/2025 3,040.01

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    48096 van00 - VAN DE POL ENTERPRISES 12/08/2025 12/2025 -3,040.01

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    48097 yar00 - YARDI SYSTEMS, INC. 12/04/2025 12/2025 59,906.82

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    48097 yar00 - YARDI SYSTEMS, INC. 12/15/2025 12/2025 -59,906.82

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    48098 ADP00 - ADP, INC. 12/19/2025 12/2025 123.60 12/24/2025

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    48099 ale00 - ALESHIRE & WYNDER, LLP 12/19/2025 12/2025 118.00 12/23/2025

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    48100 att06 - AT&T CALNET 12/19/2025 12/2025 175.21 12/29/2025

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    48101 bct00 - BCT CONSULTING, INC. 12/19/2025 12/2025 105.00 12/26/2025

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    48102 cal04 - CALIFORNIA ASSOCIATION OF HOUSING... 12/19/2025 12/2025 250.00

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    48103 chw01 - C.H.W.C.A. 12/19/2025 12/2025 12,832.00 12/31/2025

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    48104 com0h - COMCAST 12/19/2025 12/2025 1,066.76 12/23/2025

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    48105 CRE03 - CREATIVE COPY 12/19/2025 12/2025 48.71 12/23/2025

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    48106 DIA01 - DIAMOND COMMUNICATION,INC 12/19/2025 12/2025 142.00 12/22/2025

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    48107 FER04 - FERGUSON ENTERPRISES, INC 12/19/2025 12/2025 746.93 12/24/2025

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    48108 hds00 - HD SUPPLY FACILITIES MAINTENANCE 12/19/2025 12/2025 3,103.73

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    48109 mad02 - CITY OF MADERA UTILITY BILLING 12/19/2025 12/2025 12,987.05 12/23/2025

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    48110 mch001 - MOSQUEDA'S COOLING AND HEATING INC. 12/19/2025 12/2025 1,623.00 12/29/2025

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    48111 mis01 - MISSION UNIFORM SERVICE 3 12/19/2025 12/2025 159.10 12/23/2025

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    48112 nat0l - NATIONAL CREDIT REPORTING 12/19/2025 12/2025 8.95 12/22/2025

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    48113 nav04 - NAVIA BENEFIT SOLUTIONS, 12/19/2025 12/2025 400.00 12/26/2025

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    48114 off02 - ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC 12/19/2025 12/2025 144.39 12/31/2025

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    48115 oms01 - OMS DEPT. OF HOUSING & COMM. DEV... 12/19/2025 12/2025 7,152.95 12/22/2025

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    48116 pera4 - PERIMETER PEST CONTROL 12/19/2025 12/2025 400.00 12/22/2025

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    48117 pge01 - P. G. & E. 12/19/2025 12/2025 2,144.43

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    48118 qua07 - QUADIENT FINANCE USA, INC 12/19/2025 12/2025 1,060.26

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    48119 ric05 - RICOH USA, INC. 12/19/2025 12/2025 2,419.09 12/23/2025

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    48120 spec001 - Charter Communications Holdings, LLC 12/19/2025 12/2025 3,808.42 12/29/2025

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    48121 ste02 - STERICYCLE, INC. 12/19/2025 12/2025 550.93 12/26/2025

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    48122 t0000257 - Torres Rueda 12/19/2025 12/2025 12.83

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    48123 t0006723 - Gomez 12/19/2025 12/2025 48.25

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    48124 t0006888 - Cortes 12/19/2025 12/2025 277.50 12/29/2025

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    48125 v0000017 - Derek L. Guffey 12/19/2025 12/2025 1,087.89 12/23/2025

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    48126 v0000028 - Griswold , LaSalle, Cobb, Dowd and Gin, LLP 12/19/2025 12/2025 4,000.00 12/30/2025

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    48127 v0000031 - Jorge S. Rodriguez 12/19/2025 12/2025 284.33 12/22/2025

Payment Summary Page 2

Bank=revfund  AND mm/yy=12/2025-12/2025  AND All Checks=Yes  AND Include Voids=All Checks

Thursday, January 08, 2026

11:14 AM



Check Post Total Date
Bank Check# Vendor Date Month Amount Reconciled

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    48128 van00 - VAN DE POL ENTERPRISES 12/19/2025 12/2025 287.49 12/23/2025

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    48129 WES05 - WESTERN AG & TURF, INC. 12/19/2025 12/2025 277.83 12/24/2025

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    48130 WIL01 - SHERWIN WILLIAMS COMPANY 12/19/2025 12/2025 340.97 12/23/2025

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    48131 yar00 - YARDI SYSTEMS, INC. 12/19/2025 12/2025 59,906.82

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    48132 bct00 - BCT CONSULTING, INC. 12/30/2025 12/2025 910.00

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    48133 bdo00 - BDO USA, P.A. 12/30/2025 12/2025 6,296.25

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    48134 CWS01 - CORBIN WILLITS SYSTEM INC 12/30/2025 12/2025 755.50

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    48135 FER04 - FERGUSON ENTERPRISES, INC 12/30/2025 12/2025 1,808.38

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    48136 fig0004 - Figueredo 12/30/2025 12/2025 128.00

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    48137 hds00 - HD SUPPLY FACILITIES MAINTENANCE 12/30/2025 12/2025 2,076.18

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    48138 law0001 - Lawlor 12/30/2025 12/2025 171.09

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    48139 low00 - LOWE'S COMMERCIAL SERVICE 12/30/2025 12/2025 2,110.80

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    48140 mad02 - CITY OF MADERA UTILITY BILLING 12/30/2025 12/2025 11,788.86

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    48141 mad03 - CITY OF MADERA CITY SERVICES 12/30/2025 12/2025 11,679.85

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    48142 mis01 - MISSION UNIFORM SERVICE 3 12/30/2025 12/2025 167.48

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    48143 pge01 - P. G. & E. 12/30/2025 12/2025 4,586.85

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    48144 qua06 - QUADIENT LEASING USA, INC 12/30/2025 12/2025 681.69

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    48145 smith001 - Smith Marion & Co., Inc 12/30/2025 12/2025 2,000.00

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    48146 spe00 - SPECIALTY LANDSCAPE, INC. 12/30/2025 12/2025 9,990.00

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    48147 t0000306 - Ortiz Alvarez 12/30/2025 12/2025 215.05

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    48148 TEC06 - TECH HEROES, INC. 12/30/2025 12/2025 2,763.00

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    48149 TMO00 - T-MOBILE USA INC. 12/30/2025 12/2025 1,626.64

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    48150 van00 - VAN DE POL ENTERPRISES 12/30/2025 12/2025 506.48

revfund - WF Revolving Fund    48151 WAT02 - WATER CONNECTION INC. 12/30/2025 12/2025 100.00

361,565.77

Payment Summary Page 3

Bank=revfund  AND mm/yy=12/2025-12/2025  AND All Checks=Yes  AND Include Voids=All Checks

Thursday, January 08, 2026

11:14 AM



  
   

 
   Housing Authority of the City of Madera 

 

 

BOARD MEMORANDUM 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:  

Staff is requesting out of state travel approval for Executive Director Blanca Mendoza-Navarro, and Chair 
Anita Evans to attend the 2026 Washington NAHRO Conference.   

The conference will be held at the Hyatt Regency Washington on Capitol Hill.  This year’s conference will 
provide timely regulatory and policy updates and equip NAHRO members with the information needed for 
effective advocacy for our communities. This is a great opportunity to raise our voices on behalf of the families 
we serve.    

The conference begins on Sunday, March 8, 2026, with Day 1 of the Commissioner Fundamental Seminar and 
Pre-conference Leadership meetings. 

On Monday, March 9, 2026, the conference officially kicks off with the Opening Plenary Session and Day 2 of 
Commissioner Fundamentals Seminar. 

On Tuesday, March 10, 2026, the day starts with the Morning Plenary Session, followed by morning and 
afternoon concurrent sessions on Advocacy 101, Strategies to Prevent and Reduce Homelessness, RAD and 
Multifamily topic, and PHAs and the Media: Telling Your Story, Showing Your Impact. 

The conference wraps up on Wednesday, March 11, 2026, with scheduled legislative meetings at Capitol Hill 
during NAHRO’s Hill Day.  

The NAHRO Washington Conference is beneficial for Staff and Board of Commissioners, to advocate for 
HUD housing programs at our Nation’s Capital. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Staff recommends the Board approve out-of-state travel for the HACM Executive Director, Blanca Mendoza-
Navarro and Board Chair Anita Evans to attend the 2026 Washington NAHRO conference in Washington DC. 

FISCAL IMPACT:  

There is no fiscal impact as this training and travel have been budgeted in the FY2025-2026 Budget.  

TO: Board of Commissioners 
Housing Authority of the City of Madera 
 

FROM:  Blanca Mendoza-Navarro, Executive 
Director 
               

BOARD MEETING: January 14, 2026 

AGENDA ITEM: B-3  

AUTHOR: Blanca Mendoza-Navarro, Executive Director  
 

DATE: January 6, 2026 

SUBJECT: OUT-OF-STATE TRAVEL - 2026 NAHRO WASHINGTON CONFERENCE MEETING IN 
WASHINGTON DC, MARCH 7, 2026, THROUGH MARCH 12, 2026. 

 



  

   

 

   Housing Authority of the City of Madera 
 

 

BOARD MEMORANDUM 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

The purpose of this memo is to seek approval from the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority 

of the City of Madera (HACM) to update the Salary Schedule to comply with State of California 

minimum wage requirements and to mitigate salary compression impacts across the compensation 

structure. 

Effective January 1, 2026, the State of California implemented an increase to the statutory minimum 

wage. As a public agency, HACM is required to ensure that all compensation practices remain compliant 

with state labor laws, including minimum wage standards for both non-exempt and exempt employees. 

A review of HACM’s existing Salary Schedule determined that the Step 1 rate for the entry-level non-

exempt classification and Step 1 of the first-level non-exempt classification were no longer aligned with 

the updated minimum wage requirements and required adjustment. 

While the minimum wage increase directly affects Step 1 of both entry-level classifications, staff 

evaluated the broader compensation structure to assess the overall impact. Adjusting only the entry-level 

rates resulted in salary compression, reducing appropriate differentials between steps and classifications. 

To address this and mitigate compression, staff adjusted Step 1 of each classification on the Salary 

Schedule by 1.024 percent, preserving appropriate differentials between steps and classifications while 

ensuring compliance with minimum wage requirements. These updates ensure consistency across the 

Salary Schedule and maintain the intended 5 percent progression structure. The adjustments preserve the 

integrity of the compensation framework and support equitable compensation practices. 

The revised Salary Schedule results in an overall increase of 1.024 percent, representing the difference 

between the 2025 and 2026 California minimum wage rates. 

TO: Board of Commissioners 

Housing Authority of the City of Madera 

 

FROM:  Blanca Mendoza-Navarro, Executive 

Director 

               

BOARD MEETING: January 14, 2026 

AGENDA ITEM: C-1 

AUTHOR:   Blanca Mendoza-Navarro, Executive Director 

DATE: January 8, 2026 

SUBJECT: RESOLUTION #1344 OF THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MADERA TO 

CONSIDER AUTHORIZING APPROVAL OF UPDATED SALARY SCHEDULE RELATED TO 

CALIFORNIA MINIMUM WAGE COMPLIANCE 

 



  

   

 

   Housing Authority of the City of Madera 
 

 

From a Human Resources perspective, maintaining a structured and competitive salary schedule is critical 

to recruitment and retention. Adjusting the full Salary Schedule in response to the minimum wage 

increase ensures consistent progression between steps and classifications, supports fair compensation 

practices, and reduces the risk of salary compression that could negatively impact employee morale and 

performance. 

If approved, the revised Salary Schedule will apply to all positions, with the increase effective January 1, 

2026. 

Staff recognizes that additional statutory changes to California minimum wage requirements may occur in 

future years, including potential adjustments anticipated in or beyond 2027. In anticipation of these 

changes, staff plans to initiate a comprehensive compensation and classification study in the future.  

The study will assess market competitiveness, internal equity, and the long-term sustainability of 

HACM’s compensation structure. Any recommendations resulting from the study, or from future 

legislative requirements, will be presented to the Board for review and consideration prior to 

implementation. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Staff recommends that the Board of Commissioners approve and adopt the resolution authorizing the 

revised Salary Schedule effective January 1, 2026, to ensure compliance with California minimum wage 

laws, and approve a one-time salary adjustment for all current steps effective the first full pay period 

following approval, January 23, 2026, to proactively address salary compression. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

The proposed Salary Schedule adjustment results in an estimated 1.024 percent increase in total salary 

costs. The financial impact is expected to be minimal, as HACM has experienced recent vacancies and 

new hires that have helped offset the cost of the adjustment. Staff will continue to monitor the impact and 

present finalized figures at the next budget update meeting. 



City of Madera HA

Proposed Salary Schedule Effective January 1, 2026

Grade Position Step A Step B Step C Step D Step E Step F

Office Assistant 35,143.68$      36,901.00$       38,746.00$       40,683.00$       42,717.00$      44,853.00$     

1,351.68$        1,419.27$         1,490.23$         1,564.73$         1,642.96$        1,725.12$       

16.90$            17.74$              18.63$              19.56$              20.54$             21.56$            

Account Clerk 35,463.17$      37,236.00$       39,098.00$       41,053.00$       43,106.00$      45,261.00$     

1,363.97$        1,432.15$         1,503.77$         1,578.96$         1,657.92$        1,740.81$       

17.05$            17.90$              18.80$              19.74$              20.72$             21.76$            

Occupancy Specialist II (HCV) 38,215.68$      40,126.00$       42,132.00$       44,239.00$       46,451.00$      48,774.00$     

Occpany Specialist II (PH) 1,469.83$        1,543.31$         1,620.46$         1,701.50$         1,786.58$        1,875.92$       

Assistant Property Manager 18.37$            19.29$              20.26$              21.27$              22.33$             23.45$            

Maintenance Worker I 40,157.18$      42,165.00$       44,273.00$       46,487.00$       48,811.00$      51,252.00$     

1,544.51$        1,621.73$         1,702.81$         1,787.96$         1,877.35$        1,971.23$       

19.31$            20.27$              21.29$              22.35$              23.47$             24.64$            

Account Technician I 40,660.99$      42,694.00$       44,829.00$       47,070.00$       49,424.00$      51,895.00$     

1,563.88$        1,642.08$         1,724.19$         1,810.38$         1,900.92$        1,995.96$       

19.55$            20.53$              21.55$              22.63$              23.76$             24.95$            

Housing Inspector 41,164.80$      43,223.00$       45,384.00$       47,653.00$       50,036.00$      52,538.00$     

1,583.26$        1,662.42$         1,745.54$         1,832.81$         1,924.46$        2,020.69$       

19.79$            20.78$              21.82$              22.91$              24.06$             25.26$            

Maintenance Worker II 43,266.05$      45,429.00$       47,700.00$       50,085.00$       52,589.00$      55,218.00$     

1,664.08$        1,747.27$         1,834.62$         1,926.35$         2,022.65$        2,123.77$       

20.80$            21.84$              22.93$              24.08$              25.28$             26.55$            

Migrant Center Supervisor 44,359.68$      46,578.00$       48,907.00$       51,352.00$       53,920.00$      56,616.00$     

1,706.14$        1,791.46$         1,881.04$         1,975.08$         2,073.85$        2,177.54$       

21.33$            22.39$              23.51$              24.69$              25.92$             27.22$            

FSS/ROSS Coordinator 45,465.60$      47,739.00$       48,960.00$       51,408.00$       53,978.00$      56,677.00$     

Program Manager 1,748.68$        1,836.12$         1,883.08$         1,977.23$         2,076.08$        2,179.88$       

21.86$            22.95$              23.54$              24.72$              25.95$             27.25$            

Maintenance Lead 50,221.06$      52,732.00$       55,369.00$       58,137.00$       61,044.00$      64,096.00$     

Program Compliance Technician 1,931.58$        2,028.15$         2,129.58$         2,236.04$         2,347.85$        2,465.23$       

24.14$            25.35$              26.62$              27.95$              29.35$             30.82$            

Accounting Technician II 54,099.97$      56,805.00$       59,645.00$       62,627.00$       65,758.00$      69,046.00$     

2,080.77$        2,184.81$         2,294.04$         2,408.73$         2,529.15$        2,655.62$       

26.01$            27.31$              28.68$              30.11$              31.61$             33.20$            

Executive Administrative Assistant 58,294.27$      61,209.00$       64,269.00$       67,482.00$       70,856.00$      74,399.00$     

2,242.09$        2,354.19$         2,471.88$         2,595.46$         2,725.23$        2,861.50$       

28.03$            29.43$              30.90$              32.44$              34.07$             35.77$            

Accounting Supervisor 64,389.12$      67,609.00$       70,989.00$       74,538.00$       78,265.00$      82,178.00$     

2,476.50$        2,600.35$         2,730.35$         2,866.85$         3,010.19$        3,160.69$       

30.96$            32.50$              34.13$              35.84$              37.63$             39.51$            

*HCV Manager 70,926.34$      74,473.00$       78,197.00$       82,107.00$       86,212.00$      90,523.00$     

2,727.94$        2,864.35$         3,007.58$         3,157.96$         3,315.85$        3,481.65$       

34.10$            35.80$              37.59$              39.47$              41.45$             43.52$            

*Housing Programs Manager 71,110.66$      74,666.00$       78,399.00$       82,319.00$       86,435.00$      90,757.00$     

2,735.03$        2,871.77$         3,015.35$         3,166.12$         3,324.42$        3,490.65$       

34.19$            35.90$              37.69$              39.58$              41.56$             43.63$            

*Financial Services Manager (with 

Accounting Supervisor) 77,574.14$      81,453.00$       85,526.00$       89,802.00$       94,292.00$      99,007.00$     

*Maintenance Services Manager 2,983.62$        3,132.81$         3,289.46$         3,453.92$         3,626.62$        3,807.96$       

37.30$            39.16$              41.12$              43.17$              45.33$             47.60$            

*Financial Services Manager (without 

Accounting Supervisor) 92,307.46$      96,923.00$       101,769.00$     106,857.00$     112,200.00$    117,810.00$   

*Finance & Administration Director 3,550.29$        3,727.81$         3,914.19$         4,109.88$         4,315.38$        4,531.15$       

44.38$            46.60$              48.93$              51.37$              53.94$             56.64$            

**Executive Director (Contract) 144,359.42$    151,577.00$     159,156.00$     167,114.00$     175,470.00$    184,244.00$   

5,552.29$        5,829.88$         6,121.38$         6,427.46$         6,748.85$        7,086.31$       

69.40$            72.87$              76.52$              80.34$              84.36$             88.58$            

* Exempt Positions

** Contracted and Negociated Position

6

1

2

3

4

5

18

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

1 of 1



  

   

 

   Housing Authority of the City of Madera 
 

 

BOARD MEMORANDUM 

 

1. DEPARTMENTAL REPORTS: 

 

• HCV Department – Staff is preparing for the upcoming on-site FYE 09/30/2025 audit.   

• The HCV Manager continues to meet bi-weekly with the VA Dept for the HUD 

VASH vouchers currently 34 Veterans are housed, 2 are actively searching for 

units. 

• EHV voucher program – HAP payments for the month of January were paid for the 

current EHV participants.  HACM anticipates we will also be able to pay February 

HAP.  Management staff has is utilizing HUD’s Technical Assistance for the EHV 

program to assess and strategies transition to the HCV program once shortfall 

status is lifted.   

 

• FSS – Families continue to be contacted and invited to enroll in the FSS program to enhance 

support and engagement.  

  

• POMONA RANCH -  

  

• The season is officially closed.  Staff is working on year-end reports to submit to 

OMS.  

 

• PUBLIC HOUSING – Management is continuing to monitor Federal updates as it relates to 

this program. 

   

• FARM LABOR – Staff continues to work on annual certifications and Management 

continues to monitor Federal updates as it relates to the program.   

 

• FINANCE – The Finance Department continues to prepare for the upcoming on-site audit 

visit. 

 

TO: Board of Commissioners 

Housing Authority of the City of Madera 

 

FROM:  Blanca Mendoza-Navarro, Executive 

Director      

BOARD MEETING: January 14, 2026 

AGENDA ITEM: F-1 

AUTHOR:   Blanca Mendoza-Navarro, Executive Director 

DATE: January 7, 2026 

 

SUBJECT: UPDATES, COMMUNICATIONS, TRAININGS, AND AUDITS 

 



  

   

 

   Housing Authority of the City of Madera 
 

 

• MAINTENANCE:  

Public Housing: Staff is working on one (1) vacant units and work orders.  

 

Farm Labor: – Staff is working on two (2) vacancies and work orders. 

 

Pomona Ranch Units – Staff is working on unit turns for the new season. 

 

• ADMINISTRATIVE: Staff has been working on filling the Maintenance Worker II vacant 

position and preparing for the upcoming onsite audit.   

 

2. TRAINING/CONFERENCES – As part of continued professional development efforts, team 

members recently participated in specialized training programs to strengthen their knowledge and 

skills: 

• Public Housing: no updates at this time.   

• Farm Labor: no updated at this time. 

• HCV: The Inspector attended NSPIRE training in Fresno, specifically for the Public 

Housing side of NSPIRE, this training is beneficial for the upcoming annual inspections 

at the public housing and farm labor sites.  

• Maintenance – no updates at this time.   

• Administration: - Executive Director will be attending the Legislative Conference in 

Sacramento in February with the Northern California Chapter of CAHA.  This 

conference will focus on housing needs for all programs.  

• ASPIRE - Yardi ASPIRE continues to upload new learning plans.  Staff will continue 

utilizing this tool for training specifically with the Yardi program and best practices.  

Management continues to work on rolling out the Compliance Manager module for 

Public Housing, HCV, and the farm labor program which will make processing 

certifications more streamlined.  

• Board of Commissioners: no updates at this time.   

 

• VALLEY AUTHORITIES’ CONSORTIA: No updates at this time.   


	REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF THE
	Commissioner Cece Gallegos,
	APPROVAL OF AGENDA:
	PUBLIC COMMENT:
	A. PRESENTATIONS/WORKSHOPS:


	C-1.1 Jan 1 2026 salary schedule.pdf
	Adj Salary Schedule (Jan 1)

	B-1 12.10.2025 Regular Board Meeting Minutes.pdf
	MINUTES OF THE DECEMBER 10TH
	REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF THE
	Commissioner C. Gallegos moved to approve the Agenda. Commissioner R. Zacharia seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.
	Commissioner A. Villegas moved to approve the Agenda. Commissioner C. Gallegos seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.


	A-1.7 HCV  Fund FY 2025-2026 Q1 Income Statement.pdf
	Report1

	A-1.5 Farm Labor  Fund FY 2025-2026 Q1 Income Statement.pdf
	Report1

	A-1.4 FSS  Fund FY 2025-2026 Q1 Income Statement.pdf
	Report1

	A-1.3 ROSS  Fund FY 2025-2026 Q1 Income Statement.pdf
	Report1

	A-1.2 Public Housing  Fund FY 2025-2026 Q1 Income Statement.pdf
	Report1

	A-1.1 Revolving Fund FY 2025-2026 Q1 Income Statement.pdf
	Report1


